
   

1 
 

  SOUTH BEND COMMON COUNCIL  
 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, February 26, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 
 
 

1. INVOCATION-PASTOR MARCIA TAYLOR- MOUNT CARMEL MISSIONARY BAPTIST 
CHURCH 
 

2. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG  
 
3. ROLL CALL 
 
4. REPORT FROM THE SUB-COMMITTEE ON MINUTES 
 
5. SPECIAL BUSINESS 

6. REPORTS FROM CITY OFFICES- UPDATES FROM ADMINISTRATION ON 
CURRENT FLOODING STATUS  
 

7. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE                         TIME: ______ 
 

BILL NO. 
 
04-18 PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING 

ORDINANCE AND SEEKING A SPECIAL EXCEPTION FOR PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 2104, 2108, AND 2112 E MISHAWAKA AVENUE, AND 914 
AND 918 S 21st STREET, COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 3 IN THE CITY 
OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 

 
07-18   PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE THE FOLLOWING 

DESCRIBED PROPERTY: THE RIGHT OF WAY TO BE VACATED 
BEGINS AT A POINT APPROXIMATELY 565’ SOUTH ON SOUTH ST. 
JOSEPH STREET FROM THE EAST IRELAND ROAD SOUTH RIGHT OF 
WAY, RUNNING SOUTH APPROXIMATELY 75’, THEN WEST 
APPROXIMATELY 88’, THEN NORTH APPROXIMATELY 109’ TO A 
POINT APPROXIMATELY 530’ SOUTH ALONG SOUTH ST. JOSEPH 
STREET FROM THE EAST IRELAND SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY 

 
10-18   PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 
10546-17 BY ADDING NEW SALARIED AND WAGE POSITIONS TO THE 

http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118058/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118269/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/edoc/118300/10-18%20Venues%20Parks%20%20Arts%20%20Final%20Reorganization%20Phase.pdf


2 
 

ORDINANCE FIXING MAXIMUM SALARIES AND WAGES OF 
APPOINTED OFFICERS AND NON-BARAINING EMPLOYEES OF THE 
CITY OF SOUTH BEND FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2018 

 
 

8. BILLS ON THIRD READING                            TIME:______ 
 

BILL NO. 
 
04-18 THIRD READING ON AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING 

ORDINANCE AND SEEKING A SPECIAL EXCEPTION FOR PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 2104, 2108, AND 2112 E MISHAWAKA AVENUE, AND 914 
AND 918 S 21st STREET, COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 3 IN THE CITY 
OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 

 
07-18  THIRD READING ON AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE THE FOLLOWING 

DESCRIBED PROPERTY: THE RIGHT OF WAY TO BE VACATED 
BEGINS AT A POINT APPROXIMATELY 565’ SOUTH ON SOUTH ST. 
JOSEPH STREET FROM THE EAST IRELAND ROAD SOUTH RIGHT OF 
WAY, RUNNING SOUTH APPROXIMATELY 75’, THEN WEST 
APPROXIMATELY 88’, THEN NORTH APPROXIMATELY 109’ TO A 
POINT APPROXIMATELY 530’ SOUTH ALONG SOUTH ST. JOSEPH 
STREET FROM THE EAST IRELAND SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY 

 
10-18  THIRD READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 
10546-17 BY ADDING NEW SALARIED AND WAGE POSITIONS TO THE 
ORDINANCE FIXING MAXIMUM SALARIES AND WAGES OF 
APPOINTED OFFICERS AND NON-BARAINING EMPLOYEES OF THE 
CITY OF SOUTH BEND FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2018 

 
 

9. RESOLUTIONS 
 BILL NO. 
 
 18-03  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 

BEND, INDIANA, APPROVING A PETITION OF THE AREA BOARD OF 
ZONING APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 915 27TH STREET 

 
18-04  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 

BEND, INDIANA, APPROVING A PETITION OF THE AREA BOARD OF 
ZONING APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2602 
MISHAWAKA AVENUE 

 
18-07 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND WAIVING PETITIONER, 

THE LASALLE APARTMENTS, LLC NON-COMPLIANCE WITH IND. 
CODE §6-1.1-12.1.6 ET SEQ. 

 

http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118058/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118269/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/edoc/118300/10-18%20Venues%20Parks%20%20Arts%20%20Final%20Reorganization%20Phase.pdf
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118271/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118273/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118521/Page1.aspx


3 
 

 
 

10. BILLS ON FIRST READING  
 

BILL NO. 
  

13-18   FIRST READING ON AN ALLEY VACATION- EAST/WEST ALLEY 14’ IN 
WIDTH AND APPROXINMATELY 120’ LONG FROM EAST RIGHT-OF-
WAY OF EMERSON STREET AND EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF   
NORTH/SOUTH ALLEY BETWEEN NORTHSIDE BOULEVARD AND 
HILDRETH STREET, SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 

 
 

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

12. NEW BUSINESS 

 
13. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR 

 
14. ADJOURNMENT              TIME: _________ 

 
Notice for Hearing and Sight Impaired Persons 

Auxiliary Aid Or Other Services Are Available Upon Request At No Charge. 
Please Give Reasonable Advance Request When Possible. 

 
In the interest of providing greater public access and to promote greater transparency, the South Bend Common Council agenda has been translated into Spanish. All agendas are available online from the 
Council’s website, and also in paper format in the Office of the City Clerk, 4th Floor County-City Building. Reasonable efforts have been taken to provide an accurate translation of the text of the agenda, however, 
the official text is the English version.  Any discrepancies which may be created in the translation, are not binding. Such translations do not create any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law 
or equity by a party against the Common Council or the City of South Bend, Indiana. 

http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118528/Page1.aspx




__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

                                                                                                           
 
 
 
 
 
 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
KAREEMAH FOWLER, CITY CLERK 

 

455 County-City Building • 227 W. Jefferson Boulevard • South Bend, Indiana 46601 
Phone 574-235-9221 • Fax 574-235-9173 • TDD 574-235-5567 • www.SouthBendIN.gov 

 
 

 BIANCA L. TIRADO 
DEPUTY CLERK 

DIRECTOR OF POLICY 

JENNIFER M. COFFMAN 
CHIEF DEPUTY 

DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS 

JOSEPH R. MOLNAR 
ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS  

BUREAU CLERK 

MEMORANDUM 
TO:  MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
FROM: KAREEMAH FOWLER, CITY CLERK 
DATE: FEBRUARY 22, 2018 
SUBJECT: COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE 

 
The following Common Council Committee Meetings have been scheduled for MONDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2018: 
 

Council Informal Meeting Room 
4th Floor County-City Building 
227 W. Jefferson Blvd. 
South Bend, IN 46601   
 

3:30 P.M.     COMMUNITY INVESTMENT                                            GAVIN FERLIC, CHAIRPERSON 
1. Bill No. 18-07- Petition for Non-Compliance Waiver- The LaSalle Apartments, LLC  

3:40 P.M.      PUBLIC WORKS & PROPERTY VACATION                 JOHN VOORDE, CHAIRPERSON   
1. Bill No. 07-18- Menard, Inc. Petition to Vacate  

3:50 P.M.     PERSONNEL & FINANCE                                              KAREN L. WHITE, CHAIRPERSON 
1  Bill No. 10-18- Venues Parks & Arts Final Reorganization Phase  
2. Update- 2018 Budget Amendment Schedule & City Wage Information Posted in Gateway- Jennifer 

Hockenhull, Administration & Finance 
   4:15 P.M.      UTILITIES                            DR. DAVID VARNER, CHAIRPERSON   

1.   Update- Solarize Program- Therese Dorau, Director- Office of Sustainability  
4:30 P.M.     ZONING & ANNEXATION                                               OLIVER J. DAVIS, CHAIRPERSON 

1. Update- Future Request to Rezone City Owned Properties- Chris Dressel, DCI  
2. Bill No. 04-18- 2104, 2108, 2112 E. Mishawaka Ave and 914, 918 S. 21st Street Zone Map 

Amendment 
3. Bill No. 18-03- Special Exception for Property 915 27th Street  
4. Bill No. 18-04- Special Exception for Property 2602 Mishawaka Ave.  

               
Council President Tim Scott has called an Informal Meeting of the Council which will commence immediately after 
the adjournment of the Zoning and Annexation Committee Meeting.                                
 
INFORMAL MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL                            TIM SCOTT, PRESIDENT 

1. Discussion of Council Agenda 
2. Update and Announcements 
3. Adjournment  

 
cc: Mayor Pete Buttigieg 
 Committee Meeting List 
 News Media 

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS 
         Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge. 

                                                                            Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible 

http://www.southbendin.gov/
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118521/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118269/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/edoc/118300/10-18%20Venues%20Parks%20%20Arts%20%20Final%20Reorganization%20Phase.pdf
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118058/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118271/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118273/Page1.aspx




 

 

 

2018 COMMON COUNCIL STANDING COMMITTEES (Rev. 01-3-18) 

 
COMMUNITY INVESTMENT COMMITTEE 

Oversees the various activities of the Department of Community Investment.  This Committee reviews all 

real and personal tax abatement requests and works closely with the Business Development Team. 
 

Gavin Ferlic, Chairperson Oliver J. Davis, Member 

Regina Williams-Preston, Vice-Chairperson Randy Kelly, Member 

 
COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE 

Oversees the various activities of the Engagement and Economic Empowerment, Neighborhood 

Development, and Community Resources Teams within the City’s Department of CI and is charged with 

facilitating partnerships and ongoing communications with other public and private entities operating within 

the City. 
 

Regina Williams-Preston, Chairperson Gavin Ferlic, Member 

Randy Kelly, Vice-Chairperson Karen L. White, Member 

 
COUNCIL RULES COMMITTEE 

Oversees the regulations governing the overall operation of the Common Council, as well as all matters of 

public trust.  Its duties are set forth in detail in Section 2-10.1 of the South Bend Municipal Code. 
 

Dr. David Varner, Chairperson                                  Gavin Ferlic, Member  

Tim Scott, Member                 Karen L. White, Member 

           
HEALTH AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

Oversees the various activities performed by the Fire and Police Departments, EMS, Department of Code 

Enforcement, ordinance violations, and related health and public safety matters. 

 

Jo M. Broden, Chairperson Oliver J. Davis, Member 

John Voorde, Vice-Chairperson Karen L. White, Member 

 
INFORMATION AND TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE- Innovation 

Oversees the various activities of the City’s Department of Innovation, which includes the Divisions of 

Information Technology and 311 so that the City of South Bend remains competitive and on the cutting edge 

of developments in this area.  Reviewing and proposing upgrades to computer systems and web sites, 

developing availability and access to GIS data and related technologies are just some of its many activities. 

 

Tim Scott, Chairperson Dr. David Varner, Member 

Gavin Ferlic, Vice-Chairperson Randy Kelly, Member 

 
PARC COMMITTEE- Venues Parks and Arts (Parks, Recreation, Cultural Arts & Entertainment) 

Oversees the various activities of the Century Center, College Football Hall of Fame, Four Winds Stadium, 

Morris Performing Arts Center, Studebaker National Museum, South Bend Regional Museum of Art, 

Potawatomi Zoo, My SB Trails, DTSB relations, and the many recreational and leisure activities offered by 

the Department of Venues Parks and Arts. 

 

Randy Kelly, Chairperson  Oliver J. Davis, Member 

Dr. David Varner, Vice-Chairperson  John Voorde, Member 
 



2018 COMMON COUNCIL STANDING COMMITTEES (Rev. 01-3-18) 

PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE 
Oversees the activities performed by the Department of Administration and Finance, and reviews all proposed 

salaries, budgets, appropriations and other fiscal matters, as well as personnel policies, health benefits and 

related matters. 

Karen L. White, Chairperson Regina Williams-Preston, Member 

Gavin Ferlic, Vice-Chairperson John Voorde, Member 

PUBLIC WORKS AND PROPERTY VACATION COMMITTEE 
Oversees the various activities performed by the Building Department, the Department of Public Works and 

related public works and property vacation issues. 

John Voorde, Chairperson Jo M. Broden, Member 

Randy Kelly, Vice-Chairperson Gavin Ferlic, Member 

RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS COMMITTEE 
Oversees the various activities and issues related to neighborhood development and enhancement. 

Karen L. White, Chairperson Regina Williams-Preston, Member 

Jo M. Broden, Vice-Chairperson John Voorde, Member 

UTILITIES COMMITTEE 
Oversees the activities of all enterprise entities including but not limited to the Bureau of Waterworks, Bureau 

of Sewers and all related matters. 

Dr. David Varner, Chairperson Randy Kelly, Member 

Oliver J. Davis, Vice-Chairperson Regina Williams-Preston, Member 

ZONING AND ANNEXATION COMMITTEE 
Oversees the activities related to the Board of Zoning Appeals, recommendations from the Area Plan 

Commission and the Historic Preservation Commission, as well as all related matters addressing annexation 

and zoning. 

Oliver J. Davis, Chairperson Gavin Ferlic, Member 

John Voorde, Vice-Chairperson Jo M. Broden, Member 

________________ 

SUB-COMMITTEE ON MINUTES 
Reviews the minutes prepared by the Office of the City Clerk of the regular, special and informal meetings 

of the Common Council and makes a recommendation on their approval/modification to the Council 

Tim Scott 

Dr. David Varner 



2018 COMMON COUNCIL STANDING COMMITTEES (Rev.01-3-18) 

TIM SCOTT, 1ST District Council Member 
President 
Information and Technology, Chairperson Council Rules Committee, Member 

Sub-Committee on Minutes, Member 

REGINA WILLIAMS-PRESTON 2nd District Council Member 
Community Relations Committee, Chairperson Residential Neighborhood Committee, Member 

Community Investment Committee, Vice-Chairperson Personnel & Finance Committee, Member 

Utilities Committee, Member 

RANDY KELLY, 3rd District Council Member 
PARC Committee, Chairperson  Community Investment Committee, Member 

Community Relations Committee, Vice Chairperson Information & Technology Committee, Member 

Public Works & Property Vacation, Vice Chair Utilities Committee, Member 

JO M. BRODEN, 4TH District Council Member 
Health and Public Safety Committee, Chairperson  Public Works & Property Vacation, Member 

Residential Neighborhood Committee, Vice-Chairperson Zoning & Annexation Committee, Member  

DR. DAVID VARNER, 5TH District Council Member 
Utilities Committee, Chairperson  Information & Technology Committee, Member 

Council Rules Committee, Chairperson Sub-Committee on Minutes, Member 
PARC Committee, Vice-Chairperson 

OLIVER J. DAVIS, 6TH District Council Member 
Vice President 
Zoning & Annexation Committee, Chairperson Community Investment Committee, Member 

Utilities Committee, Vice-Chairperson Health & Public Safety Committee, Member 

PARC Committee, Member 

GAVIN FERLIC, AT LARGE Council Member 
Chairperson, Committee of the Whole 
Community Investment Committee, Chairperson  Community Relations Committee, Member 

Information & Technology Committee, Vice-Chairperson  Public Works & Property Vacation, Member 

Personnel & Finance Committee, Vice-Chairperson  Zoning & Annexation Committee, Member 

     Council Rules Committee, Member 

KAREN L. WHITE, AT LARGE Council Member 
Residential Neighborhood Committee, Chairperson Community Relations Committee, Member 

Personnel & Finance Committee, Chairperson Council Rules Committee, Member  

Health & Public Safety Committee, Member 

JOHN VOORDE, AT LARGE Council Member 
Public Works & Property Vacation, Chairperson Residential Neighborhood Committee, Member 

Health and Public Safety, Vice-Chairperson  PARC Committee, Member  

Zoning & Annexation Committee, Vice-Chairperson Personnel & Finance Committee, Member 





LAWRENCE P. MAGLIOZZI 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Angela M. Smith 
Deputy Dir,..ctor 

AREA PLAN COMMISSION OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, IN 

227 W. JEFFERSON BLVD., ROO,\I 11+0 COUNTY-CITY BUILDING, SOUTH BEND, INDIANA +6601 (57+) 235-9571 

January 3, 2018 

Honorable South Bend Common Council 
4th Floor, County-City Building 
South Bend, IN 46601 

RE: 2104, 2108, and 2112 E. Mishawaka Ave. and 914 and 918 S. 21st Street 

APC# 2858-17 

Dear Council Members: 

Filed in Clerk's Office 

JAN O 3 2018 

KAREEMAH FGWLER 

CITY CL.E !(, SOUTH R,...r 10, Ii 
,__ _____ ·---- --

Enclosed in an Ordinance for the proposed Zone Map Amendment at the above referenced location. Please 
include the attached Ordinance on the Council agenda for first reading at your January 8, 2018 Council 
meeting, and set it for public hearing at your February 26, 2018 Council meeting. The petition is tentatively 
scheduled for public hearing at the February 20, 2018 Area Plan Commission meeting. The 

recommendation of the Area Plan Commission will be forwarded to your office by noon on the day 

following the public hearing. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office. 

Sincerely, 

¥-nti1ufl 
Angela M. Smith 
Deputy Director 

CC: Bob Palmer 

SERVING ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, SOUTH BEND, LAKEVILLE. NEW CARLISLE. NORTH LIBERTY, OSCEOLA & ROSELAND 

WWW. STJOS EP H COUNTY IN O I AN A . CO MIA R. EA PLAN 

BILL NO. 04-18



Filed in C'}- nice

EJA'N!
L-

KAR,F- MAH
ORDINANCE NO.       

FOWLER
CITE' CLERK, SOUTH 77Mn. !N.1

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE AND SEEKING A SPECIAL
EXCEPTION FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2104, 2108, AND 2112 E MISHAWAKA
AVENUE, AND 914 AND 918 S 21St STREET, COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 3 IN

THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

Petitioners desire to rezone the property to MU Mixed Use, and seek a Special
Exception for a fire station.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of
South Bend, Indiana as follows:

SECTION 1. Ordinance No. 9495-04, is amended, which ordinance is commonly
known as the Zoning Ordinance of the City of South Bend, Indiana, be and the same
hereby is amended in order that the zoning classification of the following described real
estate in the City of South Bend, St. Joseph County, State of Indiana:

Lots 1 - 5 of B F Dunns 1 st Addition and the vacated alley north of & adjacent to Lot 4.

be and the same is hereby established as MU Mixed Use District.

SECTION II. That a Special Exception Use for a fire station in a MU Mixed Use District

is hereby granted subject to a site development plan hereby attached and made a part
of this Ordinance and which site plan contains and lists all conditions, if any, of
approval.

SECTION III.  This ordinance is and shall be subject to commitments as provided by
Chapter 21- 09.02( d) Commitments, if applicable.

SECTION IV.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage

by the Common Council, approval by the Mayor, and legal publication, and full
execution of any conditions or Commitments placed upon the approval.

Member of the Common Council



Attest:

City Clerk

Presented by me to the Mayor of the City of South Bend,  Indiana on the

day of 2 at o' clock M.

City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of 2 at

o' clock M.

Mayor, City of South Bend, Indiana



PETITION FOR ZONE MAP AMENDMENT

City ofSouth Bend, Indiana

I( we) the undersigned make application to the City of South Bend Common Council to amend the zoning
ordinance as herein requested.

1) The property sought to be rezoned is located at:
2104 E Mishawaka Ave

South Bend, IN. 46601

2) The property Tax Key Number(s) is/ are:  EXEMPT PROPERTY OWNED BYA MUNICIPALITY

3) Legal Descriptions:  Lot 3 B F Dunns 1st Add; Lot 2 B F Dunns 1st Add; Lot 1 N 93. 7 Ft B F Dunns; S 38 Ft Lot

1 & N 112 Vac Alley S& Adj B F Dunns 1st; Lot 4 B F Dunns 1st Add& Vac Alley N& Adj. Ex 6'X41' Nw Cor Of
Vac.alley; Lot 5 B F Dunns 1st Add;

4)  Total Site Area: 0.68acres

5)  Name and address of property owner(s) of the petition site:
CIVIL CITY OF SOUTH BEND I South Bend Fire Department
1222 SMichigan St Filed in Clerk' s Office
South Bend, IN 46601

574) 235- 9255

3 7018scox@sotcthbendin.gov JAN

Name and address of additional property owners, if applicable:    KAREEiVIMI FOWLER

CITY CLERK; S0LJTH SE'',1r, ! Ili

6) Name and address of contingent purchaser(s), if applicable:

Name

Address

City, State Zip Code
Phone number with Area Code

E-Mail Address

Name and address of additional property owners, if applicable:

7) It is desired and requested that this property be rezoned:

From:   SF2 Single Family Two Family District Additional zoning district, if applicable

To:      MU Mixed Use District

8) This rezoning is requested to allow the following use( s): Fire Station

IF VARIANCE( S) ARE BEING REQUESTED( if not, please skip to next section):   FILED
1)  1. Setback/Facade Along Mishawaka Avenue Frontage Requirement to None DEC 2 2017
2. Perimeter Landscape Requirements Along North and East To None
3. Front Yard Setback Along

21s`

Street From 5' Minimum to 1. 3'     AREA PLA14 COWSS-IIOON

2) A statement on how each of the following standards for the granting of variances is rnet:

a) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the
community: Approving requested variances ( I and 2) increases visibility for Fire Safety vehicles exiting
the Apparatus Bay, thereby improvingpublic safety. In addition, reducing Landscaping requirements
along the East to none ensures that required trees do not impede the alleyway over time. Approving
requested variance# 3 does not impact the public HSW because the building still maintains 3' from the



existing sidewalk and 16.5' from 21" St. while also allowingfor appropriate stormwater routing along the
East side ofthe property.

b) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner; and:  The new station will improve the existing site conditions and
streetscapes along both Mishawaka Ave. and 21st Street, investing over$ 3, 000,000 into the construction
of the station and site.

c) The strict application of the terms of this Ordinance would result in practical difficulties in the use of the

property:  1. Setbacks along Mishawaka strictly observed reduce the necessary visibility of the exiting
Fire Safety vehicles. 2. Perimeter landscaping as required along Mishawaka Ave (North Frontage) also
limits visibility ofexiting Fire Safety vehicles. Perimeter landscaping along East side yard are limited in
appropriate growth area and may impede alleyway over time. Landscaping is provided where possible
and partially meets requirement.

IF A SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE IS BEING REQUESTED, ( if not, please skip to next section):
1) The Special Exception Use( s) being requested: Special Exception: Fire Station in MU

2) A statement on how each of the following standards for the granting of a Special Exception Use is met:

a) The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community moral standards,
convenience or general welfare:  The station is a public safetyfacility and will improve the safety ofthe
public

b) The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area or property values
therein: In addition to the newfacility improving the existing site conditions, the existingfire station is
just 8 blocks away( facing Mishawaka Ave. on the same side of the street).

c) The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is located and the land

uses authorized therein; and: As previously noted, the existing station is within a close proximity to the
proposed station. In addition to that, the proposed station will meet building height requirements andfit
within the existing setbacks along Mishawaka Ave.

d) The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the Comprehensive Plan. It meets response

times andfire suppression coverage requirements outlined within the Public Facilities and Services

section, specifically Objective PF 1. 1. 4

In the case of a Special Exception Use, the petitioner shall be held to the representations made on the Preliminary
Site Plan included with this petition.

CONTACT PERSON:

Jonathon Geels- Troyer Group
550 Union St.      

Mishawaka, IN. 46544 FILED
574.259.9976

jsg@troyergroup.com DEC 2 2 2017

AREA PLA14 COMMISSION

APPLICATION NO. ao



BY SIGNING THIS PETITION, THE PETITIONERS/PROPERTY OWNERS OF THE ABOVE-
DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE AUTHORIZE THAT THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE MAY
REPRESENT THIS PETITION BEFORE THE AREA PLAN COMMISSION AND COMMON COUNCIL

AND TO ANSWER ANY AND ALL QUESTIONS THEREON.

Signature s)  f all ro erty owner(s), or signature of Attorney for all property owner(s):

FILED

DEC 2 2 2017

AREA PLAN COMMISSION
1

APPUCATiON N0.- 3 50  /



73.4

2-0.0

8.0

OL
rT,rT10 0 0

rn x I b

rn

C)     
0

SIDES

IffA A,

A;      a s-
T

0H,o,   

2 5 nm
0N)       3AF= Q

0

0 0

0

N

O

0

m
Z m m

CL

Z 0
M

0
0

g:
0

C)

F30

04
10

C=
di

CD
cn 1 a
0 M

0
z

CD

z

NEW SITE LAYOUT FOR:

Z 0 HIBBARD BUILDING

o
r PLAZA DESIGN Cjp troyer group323 S MAIN ST.

SOUTH BEND, 46601 troyergroup.com Together, We Will



PETITION FOR ZONE MAP AMENDMENT

City ofSouth Bend, Indiana

I(we)   a un rsigned make application to the City of South Bend Common Council to amend the zoning
ordin ce a erein requested.

1) The operty sought to be rezoned is located at:
2104 E Mishawaka Ave
South Bend, IN. 46601

2) The property Tax Key Number(s) is/ are:.  EXEMPT PROPERTY OWNED BYA MUNICIPALITY

3) Legal Descriptions:  Lot 3 B F Dunns Ist Add; Lot 2 B F Dunns Ist Add; Lot 1 N 93. 7 Ft B F Dunns; S 38 Ft Lot
I & N 112 Vac Alley S& Adj B F Dunns Ist; Lot 4 B F Dunns Ist Add& Vac Allo„ ATP d

41' Nw Cor Of
Vac.alley; Lot 5 B F Dunns Ist Add;

4)  Total Site Area: 0.68acres1

5)  Name and address ofproperty owner(s) of the petition site:
CIVIL CITY OF SOUTH BEND I South Bend Fire Departm
1222 S Michigan St
South Bend, IN 46601
574) 235-9255

scox@sotcthbendin.gov

Name and address of additional property owners, if applicable:

6) Name and address of contingent purchaser(s), if applicable:
Name

Address

City, State Zip Code
Phone number with Area Code
E-Mail Address

Name and address of additional property owners, if applicable:

7) It is desired and requested that this property be rezoned:

From:   SF2 Single Family Two Family District Additional zoning district, if applicable

To:      MU Mixed Use District

8) This rezoning is requested to allow the following use( s): Fire Station

IF VARIANCE(S) ARE BEING REQUESTED( ifnot, please skip to next section): 

e

a ILED
1)  1. Setback/Facade Along Mishawaka Avenue Frontage Requirement to None DEC 2 72. Perimeter Landscape Requirements Along North and East To None
3-Front Yard Setback Along

21st

Street From 5'Minimum to 1. 3'     AREA PLAN COMMISSION

APPI ira' r3nnr k1r,
2) A statement on how each of the following standards for the granting of variances is' met:    

a) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the
community: Approving requested variances ( 1 and 2) increases visibility for Fire Safety vehicles exiting
the Apparatus Bay, thereby improving public safety. In addition, reducing Landscaping requirements
along the East to none ensures that required trees do not impede the alleyway over time. Approving
requested variance# 3 does not impact the public HSW because the building still maintains 3' from the



LAWRENCE P. MAGLIOZZI

I XF I' ll 1' Il' f 13IRI(" I OR

Angela M. Smith7r u, y. I 1).". I,,,

AREA PLAN COMMISSION OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, IN

327 W.  JFFFFRSON BLVD.,  It0OM 1140 1• O11NTY-( ATY R111L1) 1NG,  SMITH BEND,  INDIANA 46601   ( 574) 115. 9571

Wednesday, February 21, 20I8.

The Honorable Council of the City of South Bend
4th Floor, County- City Building
South Bend, IN 46601

RE: A proposed ordinance of Civil City of South Bend to zone from SF2 Single Family & Two Family District
and MU Mixed Use District to MU Mixed Use District and seeking a Special Exception Use to allow a Fire
Station, property located at 2104, 2108, and 2112 E. Mishawaka Avenue and 914 and 918 S 21 st Street, City
of South Bend— APC# 2858- 17.

Dear Council Members:

I hereby Certify that the above referenced ordinance of Civil City of South Bend was legally advertised on
February 8, 2018 and that the Area Plan Commission at its public hearing on February 20, 2018 took the following
action:

Upon a motion by Oliver Davis, being seconded by Jacob Holloway and unanimously carried, a
proposed ordinance of Civil City of South Bend to zone from S172 Single Family& Two Family
District and MU Mixed Use District to MU Mixed Use District, property located at 2104, 2108, and
2112 E. Mishawaka Avenue and 914 and 918 S 21 st Street, City of South Bend, is sent to the Common
Council with a FAVORABLE recommendation, subject to the following written commitment(s) 1)
installing a 6' vinyl fence on the south property line. Rezoning the site to MU Mixed Use will allow a
consistent zoning district for harmonious development of the site. Approval of the Special Exception
Use for the fire station will allow the City to improve its public safety services to the community.

Upon a motion by Elizabeth Maradik, being seconded by Robert Hawley and unanimously carried, a
Special Exception Use for a Fire Station, property located at 2104, 2108, and 2112 E. Mishawaka
Avenue and 914 and 918 S 21 st Street, City of South Bend, was sent to the Common Council with a
FAVORABLE recommendation, subject to the rezoning being approved by the Common Council

The deliberations of the Area Plan Commission and points considered in arriving at the above decision are shown
in the minutes of the public hearing, and will be forwarded to you at a later date to be made a part of this report.

Sincere y,

Lawrence P. Magliozzi

Attachment

CC: Civil City of South Bend
Troyer Group

SERVING ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, SOUTH BEND , LAKEVILLE , NEW CARLISLE, NORTH LIBERTY . OSCEOLA &  ROSELAND

W W W, S I C I NO I A N A. C 0 M 1 3 0 6 3 a. b a p I.,



Staff Report 2/ 8/ 2018

APC #     2858- 17

Owner:    Civil City of South Bend

Location:  2104, 2108, and 2112 E. Mishawaka Avenue and 914 and 918 S 21 st

Street

Jurisdiction:      City of South Bend

Public Hearing Date:  2/ 20/ 2018

Requested Action:

The petitioner is requesting a zone change from SF2 Single Family& Two Family District
and MU Mixed Use District to MU Mixed Use District, seeking a Special Exception Use
for a Fire Station, and requesting 3 variances from the development standards.

Land Uses and Zoning:

On site:   On site is a vacant lot.

North:     To the north, across Mishawaka Avenue, is the Potawatomi Conservatories

zoned SF1 Single Family& Two Family District.

East:       To the east is a gas station zoned CB Community Business District.

South:     To the south are single family homes zoned SF2 Single Family& Two

Family District.

West:     To the west, across 21 st Street, is a library zoned OB Office Buffer District.

District Uses and Development Standards:

The MU Mixed Use District is established to promote the development of the a dense

urban village environment.  The regulations are intended to encourage all the elements of a

traditional urban village, including: storefront retail; professional offices; and, dwelling
units located either in townhouse developments or in the upper stories ofmixed-use

buildings. The development standards in this district are designed to: encourage a

pedestrian oriented design throughout the district; and, maintain an appropriate pedestrian

scale, massing and relationship between buildings and structures within the district.

Site Plan Description:

The 0. 69 acre site includes a proposed fire station oriented toward Mishawaka Avenue.

Parking and secondary access is provided along 21 st Avenue. The site complies with the
required landscaping and buffering.

Zoning and Land Use History And Trends:

A portion of this property was rezoned to Commercial in 2001. The majority of the site
was reclassified as Mixed Use with the adoption of the new Zoning Map in 2004.

Traffic and Transportation Considerations:

Mishawaka Avenue has 2 lanes with a designated bike lane. Just east of the site, the bike

lane is eliminated to allow for a designated left turn lane. 21 st Street has 2 lanes with on-

street parking.

Utilities:

The site will be served by municipal water and sewer.

APC#       2858- 17 Page 1 of4



Staff Report 2/ 8/ 2018

Agency Comments:

The Department of Community Investment( DCI) offers a favorable recommendation. The
proposed zoning would be consistent with the mixed-use character of the area. DCI also
offers a favorable recommendation to the variance requests.

Commitments:

The petitioner is not proposing any written commitments.

Criteria to be considered in reviewing rezoning requests, per IC 36- 7- 4- 603:
1. Comprehensive Plan:

Policy Plan:

This petition is consistent with City Plan, South Bend Comprehensive Plan (November
2006) Policy LU 2.2 Pursue a mix of land uses along major corridors and other locations
identified on the Future Land Use Map.

Land Use Plan:

The future land use plan identifies this area as mixed use.

Plan Implementation/Other Plans:

There are no other plans in effect for this area.

2. Current Conditions and Character:

Mishawaka Avenue has developed as a mixed use corridor with nodes of heavier
commercial at major intersections.

3. Most Desirable Use:

The most desirable use for this property is mixed use.

4. Conservation of Property Values:

With proper landscaping and buffering, adjacent property values should not be affected.
5. Responsible Development And Growth:

It is responsible development and growth to allow a fire station to develop on this site in
order to better serve the community.

Combined Public Hearing

This is a combined public hearing procedure, which includes a rezoning, a Special Exception
Use, and 3 variances from the development standards. The Commission will forward the

rezoning and the Special Exception Use to the Council with or without a recommendation and
either approve or deny the variances.

The petitioner is seeking a Special Use to allow:

a Fire Station

A Special Use may only be granted upon making a written determination, based upon the
evidence presented at a public hearing, that:

1) The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort,

community moral standards, convenience or general welfare;

The proposed fire station is designed to promote the public health and safety of the

APC#       2858- 17 Page 2 of 4



Staff Report 2/ 8/ 2018

community.

2) The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area
or property values therein;

With proper landscaping and buffering, the proposed use should not adversely affect the
use or value of adjacent properties.

3) The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is

located and the land uses authorized therein;

The proposed fire station is consistent with the mixed-use zoning district and the character
of the area in which it is located.

4) The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the Comprehensive

Plan.

The proposed fire station is consistent with City Plan, South Bend Comprehensive Plan
November 2006) Policy LU 2. 2 Pursue a mix of land uses along major corridors and other

locations identified on the Future Land Use Map.

The petitioner is seeking the following variance(s):

1) from the 12' maximum front yard and building setback to 50' on Mishawaka Avenue

2) from the minimum 24' width of a parking maneuvering aisle to 20;

3) from the required minimum of 70% glazing on the front fagade to 11%, and from the

required 12% glazing on the secondary fagade to 10%

State statutes and the Zoning Ordinance require that certain standards must be met
before a variance can be approved. The standards and their justifications are as follows:

1) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general

welfare of the community;

The proposed variances have no impact on the public health, safety and general welfare of

the community.

2) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance
will not be affected in a substantially adverse manner;

With proper buffering and landscaping, the use and value of the adjacent properties should
not be adversely impacted.

3) The strict application of the terms of this Chapter would result in practical

difficulties in the use of the property

The strict application of the setbacks along Mishawaka would reduce visibility of the
exiting Fire Safety vehicles. Strict application of the drive aisle width and glazing would
decrease efficiency of the site, which is designed to improve energy use ( for LEED) and
improve security for the equipment stored within the building.

Staff Comments:

The staff has no additional comments.

APC#       2858- 17 Page 3 of 4



Staff Report 2/ 8/ 2018

Recommendation:

Based on information available prior to the public hearing, the staff recommends sending

the rezoning petition and Special Exception Use to the Common Council with a favorable
recommendation. The staff recommends approval of the variances.

Analysis:

Rezoning the site to MU Mixed Use will allow a consistent zoning district for harmonious
development of the site. Approval of the Special Exception Use for the fire station will

allow the City to improve its public safety services to the community.

APC # 2858- 17 Page 4 of 4



Zf

REZONING

y
p a 285817

Al

A

i
41

r            
fir.    

iem_    P`       

i C'

elf.

Aim

4..,

i
I

r t

I I 1 Y_   1,

t4K ,     X,      
POR+TrAGEa TOWNSHIP

1 inch = 100 feet
E

XF



SF2

F    ,=
SF2

SH

CB

I

CB

y

q
i

a z'-

i MU LB
CB `   a

OB
I MU

OB

SF2

J SF2

SF2

F

SF2
r,

Sf

i
S1 2 SF2

F.

w MU

Rezoning from: CITY OF SOUTH BEND

SF2 SINGLE FAMILY & TWO FAMILY DISTRICT

AND MU MIXED USE DISTRICT

MASTER ZONING KEY
to MU MIXED USE DISTRICT N

SOUTH BEND" SF1" SINGLE FAMILY AND TWO FAMILY DISTRICT w E

SOUTH BEND" SF2" SINGLE FAMILY AND TWO FAMILY DISTRICT

SOUTH BEND" OB" OFFICE BUFFER DISTRICT
S

1 inch = 100 feet
SOUTH BEND" MU" MIXED USE DISTRICT

SOUTH BEND" LB" LOCAL BUSINESS DISTRICT APC # 2858- 17
SOUTH BEND" CB" COMMUNITY BUSINESS DISTRICT



W n---   -_

MISHAWAKA AVE.
133.0

5' MIN. FRONTAGE SETBACK LJNE

v

I

52.0'

50' MAX.
i

123.4• 
SETBACK LINE i.

I
i NEW FIRE STATION

i

1I
51.0'  I

c

of
y

u QU

J

G

u

o.      I:

IF

S" JE • SBA KLJ+F

9 VUP1L FENCE

LEEDS

yolE11'
TjLpPE4F1' 101E

133.0'

i



Jennifer Parcell

From:    Erin Blasko < erinblasko @outlook.com>

Sent:     Monday, February 19, 20181:25 PM
To:       Jennifer Parcell; Larry Magliozzi
Cc: kwhite@southbendin.gov; gferlic @southbendin.gov;jvoorde@southbendin.gov

Subject: Petition to rezone various parcels and seeking a special exception for Fire Station No, 9

President Brewer and members of the commission:

I write to you on behalf of my mother- and father- in-law regarding the petition to rezone 2104, 2108 and 2112
E. Mishawaka Ave. and 914 and 918 S. 21st St. from Single Family and Two Family District and Mixed Use
District to Mixed Use District and seeking a special exception for a fire station.

Chingiz and Renada Ragimbekov, 922 s. 21st St., live directly south of the proposed fire station. With the
demolition of several homes for the project, theirs is now the only property contiguous to the site, which
otherwise is bounded by Mishawaka Avenue to the north, 21st Street to the west and the north-south alley
between 21st Street and Ironwood Drive to the east.

Given their unique relationship to the property, they previously met with Fire Chief Stephen Cox and Kyle
Copelin, principal with Epoch Architecture+ Planning, to request that a white, vinyl privacy fence be erected
along the southern edge of the property to further shield their hoine from the station and to keep any trash or
debris from blowing into their backyard. The fence also would prevent people from using their backyard as a
shortcut between Mishawaka Avenue or 21 st Street and the east-west alley that runs alongside their house and
provides access to their driveway.

While they are pleased to see that the fence has been included in the proposed site plan for the project, they
would like to request that it be added to the petition in the form of a written commitment as well. This would
provide them with a degree of comfort in the form of an avenue for legal recourse should plans for the project

change in any way between now and the end of construction.

Subject to this commitment, they offer their full support for the project, which will greatly enhance public
safety in River Park with the addition of an ambulance and river rescue unit; provide for vastly improved
working and living conditions for the firefighters themselves; and improve the overall look of the area with the
redevelopment of several formerly vacant properties.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.
t



Regards,

Erin Blasko

3291 Colony Ct.

Mishawaka, Ind.

574- 386- 1758

erinblasko @outlook.com

z



LAWRENCE P.  MAGLIOZZ1

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Angela M.  Smith
1) e put)• Di r u v t., r

AREA PLAN COMMISSION OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY,  IN

L7 \\', ILFFLRSON BL\' 1)   ROO) I 1 14 0 CDUNTI'- CIT) BUIL1) 1NG, SOUTH BL•N1), INDIANA 46601   ( i74) 23i-) i71

February 21, 2018

Honorable South Bend Common Council

4«' Floor, County-City Building
South Bend, IN 46601

RE:   Bill #04- 18

Rezoning: APC#2858- 17
2104, 2108 and 2112 E Mishawaka Ave and 914 and 918 S 21" Street

Dear Council Members:

The Area Plan Commission held a public hearing on February 20, 2018 for the above reference petition.
This petition is set for public hearing before the Common Council on Monday, February 26, 2018.

Ordinance & Petition Amendments:

The following changes were made to the petition:
1)  The petition was updated with the correct address and tax key numbers
2)  The variances requested were updated to reflect the new MU Mixed Use District standards

There were no changes to the Ordinance.

Public Hearing Summary:
There were 2 people that spoke in favor of the petition stating the Fire Chief had worked closely with the
neighbors to determine a good alternative that the neighborhood is happy with. We received 1 letter in
favor of the petition provided a written commitment for a 6' vinyl fence was included.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at( 574) 235- 9571.

Sincerely,

Angela M. Smith

Deputy Director

CC: Bob Palmer

SERVING ST. JOSEPH COUNTY. SOUTH BEND, LAKEVILLE, NEW CARLISLE, NORTH LIBERTY. OSCEOLA & ROSELAND

W W W. S T I O S E P H C O U N T Y I N D[ ANA C O M/ A R E A P L A N



PETITION FOR ZONE MAP AMENDMENT

City ofSouth Bend, Indiana

I (we) the undersigned make application to the City of South Bend Common Council to amend the zoning
ordinance as herein requested.

1) The property sought to be rezoned is located at:
2104, 2105', and 211211 Afi.sharrcJka Ave

anc( 914 and 918. S 21". Street, South Bend, IN. 46601

2) The property Tax Key Number(s) is/ arc;  018- 1027-0744, 018- 6027-0745, 018-6027-0746, 018-6027-074ilil.
018-0027-0747, 018- 6027- 01-148

3) Legal Descriptions:  Lot 3 B h' Dunns Ist Adcl: Lot 2 B 1'' Dunns Ist Acicl: Loi I N 93. 71' 7 B P' Dunns: .S 38M Lot
I cl N 1. 2 1 ac AHev. S cl; A((j 131'' Dunns 1st; l,nt 4 R 1 Dunns Ist At:& ct Vi7e AHey N ci Ad_j. Ax 6X41' Nii•(' or Of
I alle.y: Lot 5131' Dunns 1s'tAdd;

4)  Total Site Area;  0.68acres

5)  Name and address of property owner(s) of the petition site:
C' I1IL CITY 01;',W) II H BEND  . South Rend Pire Deparimel1t

1222. S Rlichi(;an. Si

South Bung IN 46601

5 74) 235- 925.5

scor u:southbvndirl.gov

Name and address of additional property owners, if applicable:

6) Name and address of contingent purchaser( s), if applicable:

1\' alne

Ach1re.ss

C WY, . Slate Zip Coil,
hone number v0th Area Cocle

1c'- A,fail A& Ire.ss

Name and address of additional property owners, if applicable:

7) It is desired and requested that this property be rezoned:     F I L F,

Front:   SF2 Single Family Two Family? District MU Mixed Use District JAN 30 2018

To:      MU Mixed Use District AREA PLAN COMidiISSION
A lication#      '`/

8) This rezoning is requested to allow the following use( s): ]' ire. Station

IF VARIANCE(S) ARE BEING REQUESTED ( if not, please skip to next section):

1)  1.; 1.1ariminll. S'c' thcrck=! long A9i.shcnvuka Avenue h)•ontage Reyuiretnew Prom 12' to 50'
2. Orive Isle II''OO Regnirernent 1, r-om 24' io 2t)'

3. Alininnon I?equirement of 70% Glazing to II% Glazitll; on the, froni fiiVade. and 1200 to 10% on the secondal. l'

fir4'c1cJe.

2) A statement on how each of the following standards for the granting of variances is met:

a) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the
coIllmunity; Appt'ol' ing regiie1'te( l i ariance I Jllcrease.l' L'1. 57hlllil' f0J' 1' ll'e. S( 1fe1}' vehicles exiting, the
llly)arams thereby Appi'oilikq VC111607ce 2 !.fill not inilJaet public ILSH"



because this is not a public drive. 772ere is also ample room u) maneuver ve' hicle's as the adjacent

apparatits dii+e° opc'rtr sl rnificarttly fbt most ofthe parking area There is also no curb to impede turni;W
movemenis.  Approving requestedvariance '?3 does not iny)act the public H.W because the building still
maintains the character ofthe nc' ighborhobel.

b) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner; and:  1he new station ivifl improve the existing site cowlilions and
Vireels'capes along both Hislicni-aka Ave. and 2' 1" Street, investing over, U.000,000 into the construction
of the station and site.

c) The strict application of the terms of this Ordinance would result in practical difficulties in the use of the

property:   1. S'eiback.s' along Afi.s'hctwaka s'triciltr observed reduce the necessity visibility df'the exiting
lire.S'afeoy vehicles. 2. The drive isle recluclic)n contributes to overall siornnrater manclg there is a

significant amount of'impervion.s' stn face and this rechdction aicts' rith acjaee'nt stornnrctter storage areas.
3. I he builcling is- designed it) improve energy use ( fd)r and improve securill' fi)t'' the equlpmenf

s•lored riihin the appe:+rcaus boy, hence using the urge solid doors i+-hic•h is the mcilority gfthe.lbcade-

IF A SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE IS BEING REQUESTED, (if not, please skip to next section):
1) The Special Exception Use( s) being requested: .' Ypecial Exception: Pire. SYation in AM

2) A statement on how each of the following standards for the granting of a Special Exception Use is met:

a) The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community moral standards,
convenience or general welfare:  111C S06017 is a pldhlic safe(' fcrcilily and rill improve the safety nf'thc
Public

b) The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area or property values
therein: In mWition to the ex' s, fetCihty improving the exis'tingsite conditions. the ffiSting.fire station is
lust 8 blocks ana. ' (fctcintr Mishenraka Ave. on (he same sidle uf' the sir•eel).

c) The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is located and the land

uses authorized therein; and: As previous'lY nolecl, the eri.sfing station is within a close proximilY to the
proposedl station.  In addition to that, the proposed station vs--ill meet building height requirements and fit

t• iihin the esistin,. Wetbacks along Mishawaka Ave.

d) The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the Comprehensive Plan. 11 meets responSc
times aw.l.,fire snppress'ion coverage requirements ottthnecl within the Public l icililies ancl.S'crrlces

section, specifically Oblective 1' F 1. 1. 4

hl the case of a Special Exception Use, the petitioner shall be held to the representations made on the Preliminary
Site Plan included with this petition.

CONTACT PERSON:

Ionc1117012 Geels - Troyer Group
ill Union. 57.

AP sha mrcika. IN. 404444

fsg a lroivrgroup.com

JAN 30 2018

AREA PLAN COM.MliSSION
Application#     Vi/



BY SIGNING THIS PETITION, THE PETITIONERS/PROPERTY OWNERS OF THE ABOVE-
DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE AUTHORIZE THAT THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE MAY

REPRESENT THIS PETITION BEFORE THE AREA PLAN COMMISSION AND COMMON COUNCIL
AND TO ANSWER ANY AND ALL QUESTIONS THEREON.

Signatures) 0 11 roperty owner or signature of Attorney for all property owner( s):

I LF, 0

JAN 30 2018

AREA PLAN CO 0ji

m2-4A lication#



0 Filed in Clerk' s Office

January 30, 2018 FEB 0 5 2018

KAREEMAH FOWLER VIA U.S. MAIL

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

City of South Bend
Office of the City Clerk
Clerk Kareemah Fowler

Room 455, County-City Building
South Bend, IN 46601

Re:     Menard, Inc. Petition to Vacate Public Rights-of-Way
South Bend, Indiana

Clerk Kareemah Fowler-

Menard, Inc. is relocating from its existing store to a brand new location to be built
upon the site of the long-vacant former K-Mart located at 4640 South Michigan Street.
Key to that effort is the vacation of the southern portion of the St. Joseph Street right-of-

I
ad

way adjacent to the parcels Menard, Inc. owns. To that end, I am enclosing the following:

1.       Petition to Vacate Public Rights-ofWay
2. Proposed Ordinance

3. Envelopes addressed and stamped with certified mail for all property
owners within 150' feet of the right-of-way to be vacated.   Also

enclosed are copies of the Ship Request Forms for the City' s
tracking purposes.

4. Check in the amount of$ 150. 00.

5.       A copy of the radius map.
6.       This letter explaining the request.

Menard, Inc. owns property on both sides of the proposed vacation. The vacation is
necessary to obtain additional north to south distance for our site planning needs.   The

request also moves the southern limits of the City right-of-way back to the realigned
intersection with Callendar Street, a more logical termination point for St. Joseph Street.  I

look forward to discussing the request with the City Council.    I would appreciate

confirmation of the meeting dates and times.  I maybe reached at 715. 876.2810.
r

truly yours,

v

Thomas W. O' Neil

Real Estate Acquisitions

Menard, Inc.

5101 MENARD DRIVE EAU CLAIRE, WI 54703-9625 PHONE ( 715) 876- 5911 FAX ( 715) 876- 2868

BILL NO. 07-18



BILL NO. 07- 18

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY:

THE RIGHT OF WAY TO BE VACATED BEGINS AT A POINT APPROXIMATELY 565'
SOUTH ON SOUTH ST. JOSEPH STREET FROM THE EAST IRELAND ROAD SOUTH
RIGHT OF WAY,   RUNNING SOUTH APPROXIMATELY 75',   THEN WEST

APPROXIMATELY 88',   THEN NORTH APPROXIMATELY 109'   TO A POINT

APPROXIMATELY 530' SOUTH ALONG SOUTH ST. JOSEPH STREET FROM THE EAST
IRELAND SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

Pursuant to Indiana Code Section 36- 7- 3- 12, the Common Council is charged with the

authority to hear all petitions to vacate public ways or public places within the City.

The following Ordinance vacates the above described public property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, as follows:

SECTION I. The Common Council of the City of South Bend having held a Public Hearing
on the petition to vacate the following property:

THE RIGHT OF WAY TO BE VACATED BEGINS AT A POINT APPROXIMATELY 565' SOUTH

ON SOUTH ST. JOSEPH STREET FROM THE EAST IRELAND ROAD SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY,

RUNNING SOUTH APPROXIMATELY 75', THEN WEST APPROXIMATELY 88', THEN NORTH

APPROXIMATELY 109' TO A POINT APPROXIMATELY 530' SOUTH ALONG SOUTH ST.

JOSEPH STREET FROM THE EAST IRELAND SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY

Now hereby determines that it is desirable to vacate said property.

SECTION II.  The City of South Bend hereby reserves the rights and easements of all
utilities and the Municipal City of South Bend, Indiana, to construct and maintain any facilities,
including, but not limited to, the following:  electric, telephone, gas, water, sewer, surface water

control structures and ditches, within the vacated right-of-way, unless such rights are released by
the individual utilities.

SECTION III. The following property may be injuriously or beneficially affected by such
vacating:

023- 1035- 1766 ( Menard, Inc.)

023- 1035- 1771 ( Menard, Inc.)

SECTION IV.   The purpose of the vacation of the real property is to allow Menard, Inc. to
redevelop the former K-Mart property, realign St. Joseph Street at the Callendar Street intersection, and
widen the Menard, Inc. property south of the right of way vacation sufficient to allow the construction of



I

a Menards home improvement and building materials supply store.

SECTION V.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage by the
Common Council and approval by the Mayor.

Tim Scott, Council President

South Bend Common Council

Attest:

Kareemah N. Fowler, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Presented by me, the undersigned Clerk of the City of South Bend, to the Mayor of the City of South
Bend, Indiana on the day of 2018, at o' clock      . M.

Kareemah N. Fowler, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of 2018, at o' clock

m.

Pete Buttigieg, Mayor
City of South Bend, Indiana



PETITION TO VACATE PUBLIC RIGHTS- OF-WAY Filed in Clerk' s Office
STREETS/ALLEYS)

FEB 0 5 2018

KAREEMAH FOWLER
TO THE COMMON COUNCIL JANUARY 29, 20P CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

MENARD, INC., A WISCONSIN CORPORATION, THE UNDERSIGNED PROPERTY OWNER,  PETITIONS THE CITY TO

VACATE:

A. THE SOUTHERLY PORTION OF ST. JOSEPH STREET, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

THE RIGHT OF WAY TO BE VACATED BEGINS AT A POINT APPROXIMATELY 565' SOUTH ON SOUTH ST. JOSEPH

STREET FROM THE EAST IRELAND ROAD SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY, RUNNING SOUTH APPROXIMATELY 75', THEN WEST

APPROXIMATELY 88', THEN NORTH APPROXIMATELY 109' TO A POINT APPROXIMATELY 530' SOUTH ALONG SOUTH ST.

JOSEPH STREET FROM THE EAST IRELAND SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY

NAME ( '   ed &  rin ed)    ADDRESS LOT #

MENARD, INC., A WISCONSIN CORPORATION

5101 MENARD DRIVE

EAU CLAIRE, WI 54703

AS OWNER OF THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4640 SOUTH MICHIGAN STREET. GENERALLY KNOWN AS THE

FORMER K- MART.  THE PARCEL ID NUMBER IS 023- 1035- 1771

CONTACT PERSON ( S)

NAME:    TOM O' NEIL

REAL ESTATE ACQUISITIONS

RETURN TO:

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK ADDRESS:       5101 MENARD DRIVE

KAREEMAH FOWLER, CITY CLERK EAU CLAIRE, WI 54703

ROOM 455- COUNTY- CITY BUILDING

SOUTH BEND, IN 46601 PHONE:  715- 876- 2810

574- 235- 9221

EMAIL:    TONEIL@MENARD- INC. COM

Updated 6/ 22/ 12 5



O q
w   

w

i

023- 1035- 1730
023- 1035- 172901

s

023- 1035- 1735vp  ---

023- 1035- 1762 023 1035 1763
I

E Callan

f

68

C23 0351.766 023- 1035- 17350

023

FilQdin Cler;,,:'s Office
023- 10

FEB 0 51014

KAREEMAH Ft,WLEF-1
1035

y CLERK, SOUTH SEND, IN

City of South Bend
Dept. of Public Works Alley Vacation 150' Radius
227 W Jefferson Blvd. # 1316

South Bend, IN 46601
Menards, Inc., 4640 S. Michigan

Phone: (574) 235- 9251 Right of way to be vacated begins at a point approx. 565' south on South

0 150' Buffer
St. Joseph Street from the E. Ireland S. ROW, running south approx. 75',

Address List attached
then west approx. 88', then north approx. 109' to a point approx. 530'

Date Prepared:  1/ 26/ 2018 DCH
south along South St. Joseph Street from the E. Ireland S. ROW.



5ou'rrr 

l4A[ E

ig65 Y

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

DATE SENT:   12111/ 2417

TO:     Pete Kaminski, Street Department

Mike Bronstetter, Solid Waste

Matt Longfellow, Engineering Department
Chris Dressel, Community Investment

ederico Rodriguez, Fire Department

Larry Magliozzi, Area Plan Commission ( Imaglioz(a),co. st-
ose h. in. us or 235- 9813 fax)

Gene Eyster, Police Department

Phil Griffin, NIPSCO ( pmgriffin((, nisource. com) ( FYI Only)
FROM: Linda M. Martin, Clerk

SUBJECT:    REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION — STREET VACATION

APPLICANT: Menard Inc., A Wisconsin Corporation

LOCATION:  
South St. St. Joseph St where it dead-ended at the former

Kmart

DATE DUE:  December 19, 2017

FAX OR E- MAIL TO:    235-9171 / Imartin(c southbendin.gov

PLEASE MAKE YOUR RECOMMENDATIONS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING

IC 36-7- 3- 13 CRITERIA:

1.  The vacation would/ would not hinder the growth or orderly development of the
unit or neighborhood in which it is located or to which it is contiguous.

2.  The vacation would/would not make access to the lands of the aggrieved person

by means of public way difficult or inconvenient.
3.  The vacation would/ would not hinder the public's access to a church, school or

other public building or place.
4.  The vacation would/ would not hinder the use of a public right-of-way by the

neighborhood in which it is located or to which it is contiguous.

COMMENTS:



O4S013T88
d

1316 COUNTY- CITY BUILDING U C PHONE 574/ 235- 9251

227 W. JEFFERSON BOULEVARD W rgAcs FAX 574/ 235- 9171

SOUTH BEND. INDIANA 46601- 1830
It 

fi     •

1865

CITY OF SOUTH BEND PETE BUTTIGIEG, MAYOR

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

December 21, 2017

Menard, Inc.

4640 S. Michigan Sheet

South Bend, IN 46614

RE:     Street Vacation— South St. Joseph Street at Dead-End at Former K-Mart (Preliminary Review)

To Whom It May Concern:

The Board of Public Works, at its December 21, 2017, meeting, reviewed comments by the Engineering
Division, Area Plan Commission, Community Investment, Fire Department, Police Department, Street
Department, and the Solid Waste Division.   Per Indiana Code 36-7- 3- 13 criteria, all departments gave

favorable recommendations regarding the vacation of this street.

Therefore, the Board of Public Works submitted a favorable recommendation for the vacation of this street.

Please contact Donna Hanson at (574) 235- 9254 prior to picking up your radius man. You will need a

radius map showing properties within 150' of the proposed vacation for your petition to the Common Council.
Once you pick up the radius map, proceed to the City Clerk' s office for your street vacation packet.

ySin erely,

CaM. Martin, C k

c: Federico Rodriguez, Fire Department

Donna Hanson, Engineering
Bianca Tirado, City Clerk' s Office

GARY A. GILOT SUZANNA M. FRITZBERG ELIZABETH A. MARADIK JAMES A. MUELLER THERESE J. DORAU



CITY OF SOUTH BEND 227 W. JEFFERSON BOULEVARD PHONE 574/ 235- 9251

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS SUITE 1316 COUNTY- CITY BUILDING FAX 574/ 235- 9171

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 46601 TDD 574/ 235- 5567

Street/ Alley Vacation Form
IIR

THIS FORM MUST BE REVIEWED BY THE CITY ENGINEERING D TMENT PR19R TO GRANTING A RADIUS MAP*

Submission Date:    December 8, 2018

Applicant Name:     
Menard, Inc., a Wisconsin corporatio

Phone#: 715- 876-2810

Email: toneil@menard- inc.com

Property Address:   
4640 S. Michigan Street

Applicant property information:      Residential        Commercial       Industrial

Describe the general alley location with boundaries( ex.
Church PI, between E. Colfax Ave& E. LaSalle Ave):       

South St. Joseph Street where it dead ended at the former K- Mart

Is your property adjacent to the alley of interest?     Yes        No

Do you own all adjacent properties to the alley of interest?   Yes        No

If no, use the attached table to provide the following information for all affected property owners: Name, Address, Consent

for the proposed alley vacation

Reason for street/ alley vacation and proposed use:

The street needs to be vacated in order to accommodate the Menards store site plan / redevelop the former K- Mart

Does the existing alley provide garage access to other property owners?      Yes 0 No

Does the alley receive daily traffic excluding your own use?    Yes Q No
Would the vacation hinder public access to any of the following: a church, school, or any       

Yes         No
other public building or place?

OFFICE USE ONLY:

Board Recommendation for the proposed alley vacation: Yes/—   o

Board of Public Works Authorized Signatures:

Version 1. 0[ 6/ 14/ 2016]

it



m —

WT IF
to la

jo

8   
Of 601fIX BDq

1ytll M FRCP HA1P( Tl' P.)

c.       
a)       

Rla _   

CA0617LW!( M
n w l:Nl

T or
Ila at Stree_  STOP

G/ w  - Asool Swlx!)  11'"( TTV.)

r smp m ( m.)

ttt
11S40C

TRUCK TURNING MOVEMENTS
SCALE 1" = 100'     

fy
RI     + t17

eg
np

T --- ...._..__ ....

Y

r r__—_       
lTy

a.

0

5      I
DETENTION
POND d1

R It

4-4- 1

1

P I J 0.00'  
SSL+ Y

110.00•     

AIM

i 4f4 e6VOA   ( fall

SSW

law

to

Tv

u

P,/At
n

1

V"

dam
K

PAVEMENT LEGEND 1

FF

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT

i       DSTANDARD DUTY ASPHALT
g

07Y OF SOUTH BEND ASPHALT GRAPHIC SCALE I
g 60 0 30 60 120

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

D AGGREGATE PAVEMENT
1 I

SCALE 1" = 60'

z i 1 1

J



Raschelle Beckwith

From:    Federico Rodriguez

Sent:     Monday, December 11, 2017 10:35 AM
To:       Raschelle Beckwith

Subject: RE: Street Vacation- Mendards Inc., A Wisconsin Corporation

Favorable SBFD

Federico (Chico) Rodriguez

Fire Marshal

Office: (574) 235- 7564

Mobile: (574) 876-6734

1222 S. Michigan Street

City of South Bend, In 46601
frodrigu @southbendin.gov

We deliver services that empower everyone to thrive.

Excellence ( Accountability I Innovation { Inclusion I Empowerment

Original Message-----

From: Raschelle Beckwith

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 10: 33 AM
To: Pete Kaminski< pkaminsk @southbendin.gov>; Michael Bronstetter< mbronste @southbendin. gov>; Matt Longfellow

mlongfel @southbendin.gov>; Chris Dressel< cdressel @southbendin. gov>; Federico Rodriguez

frodrigu @southbendin. gov>; Imaglioz @co.st-joseph. in. us; Eugene Eyster< eeyster @southbendin.gov>;

pmgriffin@nisource. com

Subject: Street Vacation- Mendards Inc., A Wisconsin Corporation

Please Provide Recommendation

Original Message-----

From: SouthBend

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 10: 21 AM
To: Raschelle Beckwith

Subject: Message from " RNP002673DD3E73"

This E- mail was sent from " RNP002673DD3E73" ( MP C6004).

Scan Date: 12. 11. 2017 10: 21: 01 (- 0500)

Queries to: southbend @southbendin.gov



Raschelle Beckwith

From:    Pete Kaminski

Sent:     Monday, December 11, 2017 11: 15 AM
To:       Raschelle Beckwith

Cc:       Derick Roberts

Subject: RE: Street Vacation- Mendards Inc., A Wisconsin Corporation

Hi Raschelle, the City of South Bend Street Division has no objection to this vacate request, thank you.

Original Message----- .

From: Raschelle Beckwith

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 10:33 AM
To: Pete Kaminski< pkaminsk @southbendin.gov>; Michael Bronstetter< mbronste @southbendin. gov>; Matt Longfellow

mlongfel @southbendin. gov>; Chris Dressel < cdressel@southbendin. gov>; Federico Rodriguez

frodrigu@southbendin. gov>; Imaglioz@co.st-joseph. in. us; Eugene Eyster< eeyster @south bendin.gov>;

pmgriffin @nisource. com

Subject: Street Vacation- Mendards Inc., A Wisconsin Corporation

Please Provide Recommendation

Original Message-----

From: SouthBend

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 10: 21 AM
To: Raschelle Beckwith

Subject: Message from " RNP002673DD3E73"

This E- mail was sent from " RNP002673DD3E73" ( MP C6004).

Scan Date: 12. 11. 2017 10:21: 01 (- 0500)

Queries to: southbend @southbendin. gov

i



Raschelle Beckwith

From:    Eugene Eyster

Sent:     Monday, December 11, 2017 12: 50 PM
To:       Raschelle Beckwith; Pete Kaminski; Michael Bronstetter; Matt Longfellow; Chris Dressel;

Federico Rodriguez; Imaglioz@co.st-joseph. in.us; pmgriffin @nisource.com

Subject: RE: Street Vacation- Mendards Inc., A Wisconsin Corporation

Ms. Beckwith,

The Police Department would give this request a favorable recommendation.

Lt. E. Eyster

Original Message-----

From: Raschelle Beckwith

Sent: Monday, December 11, 201710: 33 AM
To: Pete Kaminski< pkaminsk @south bendin.gov>; Michael Bronstetter< mbronste @southbendin. gov>; Matt Longfellow

mlongfel @southbendin.gov>; Chris Dressel < cdressel @southbendin.gov>; Federico Rodriguez

frodrigu @southbendin. gov>; Imaglioz@co. st-joseph. in. us; Eugene Eyster< eeyster@southbendin.gov>;

pmgriffin @nisource.com

Subject: Street Vacation- Mendards Inc., A Wisconsin Corporation

Please Provide Recommendation

Original Message-----

From: SouthBend

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 10: 21 AM
To: Raschelle Beckwith

Subject: Message from " RNP002673DD3E73"

This E- mail was sent from " RNP002673DD3E73" ( MP C6004).

Scan Date: 12. 11.201710:21: 01 (- 0500)

Queries to: southbend @southbendin. gov

t



i

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

DATE SENT:    121111201 r
TO:    Pete Kaminski, Street Department

Mire Bronsiefter, Solid Waste
Mail Longlel10W, Englneedng Department
Chris Oresael, CommvNgr i. eatmenl
Federico Roddgu0z, Fire Department
Larry Magronl, Area Plan Comrt imam pglaallozAcc sl-
laseoh. ln.us or231: 8813fa)
Gene Eyster, Pace Department
Phil Griffin, NIPSCO urca co (( FYI Only(

FROM:  Linda M. Martin, Clerk

SUBJECT:       REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION— STREET VACATION
i

APPLICANT:      Menard IncA Wiecnnala Corporatlon

LOCATION:       South St Sit Joseph St where It dead-endeda—the Fortner
Kmart I

DATE DUE:       peaamberi8, 1817 j
FAXORE-MAILTO:  15.9 oulhbendln. 0v i

PLEASE MAKE YOUR RECOMMENDATIONS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING
IC 38•T-3-13 CRITERIA:

1. The vacation wouWgpLjld not hinder the growth or orderly development of the
unIt or neighborhood In which ll Is located or to which It S contiguous.       

l
2. The vacation wouldf— uld rwh make access to the lands of the aggrieved person

by means of pudic way difficult or inconvenient
3. Thor vacationgmu1cL%yVMj j hinder the public's access to a church, school or

other pubric building or place.

4. The vacatlonyrouWMurd not hinder the use of a public right-af-vmy by the
neighborhood N which It is located or to which it Is conllguove.

COMMENTS:

This alley vacation would not hinder Solid Waste operations.
r



LAWRENCE P.  MAGLIOZZI

F. xr.CUTIVS nlBrcTOR

Angela M,  Smith
ne p L I) I r ret ur

AREA PLAN COMMISSION OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, IN

227 N, ILFFLRSO.N BLVD„ ROODS 11+ 0 COU-, TI'- CfTV BUILDING. SOUTH BESD, INDIANA 46601   ( S74) 23S- 9571

December 13, 2017

City of South Bend
Board of Public Works

131h Floor, County-City Building
South Bend, Indiana 46601

RE:   Street& Alley Vacation
Applicant: Menards, Inc.

Location: South end of South St. Joseph Street.

Dear Board Members:

The staff has reviewed this petition relative to IC 36-7- 3- 13. It is the staff' s opinion that:

1)    The vacation would not hinder the growth or orderly development of the unit or neighborhood in which it is
located or to which it is contiguous.

The street is no longer part of an integral circulation system, only providing access to a limited number of users.

2)    The vacation would not make access to the lands of the aggrieved person by means of public way difficult or
inconvenient.

All surrounding owners have access to either the remaining portion of St. Joseph Street, or Ireland Road.

3)    The vacation would not hinder the public' s access to a church, school, or other public building or place.

No church, school or other public building or place is accessed by either the alley.

4)    The vacation would not hinder the use of a public way by the neighborhood in which it is located or to which it
is contiguous.

The vacation will not hinder access to other adjacent public ways.

Sincere  ,

A
Larry Magliozz 

SERVING ST, JOSEPH COUNTY, SOUTH BEND, LAKEVILLE, NEW CARLISLE, NORTH LIBERTY, OSCEOLA & ROSELAND

W W W. S J C1 N D I A N A. C H/ 3 0 6/ A h R A- PLAN



Raschelle Beckwith

From:    Matt Longfellow

Sent:     Monday, December 18, 2017 12:49 PM
To:       Raschelle Beckwith

Cc:       Toy Villa; Donna C. Hanson; Kara Boyles; Sue Ellen Doudrick
Subject: RE: Street Vacation- Mendards Inc., A Wisconsin Corporation
Attachments: engineering response.pdf

Raschelle,

Engineering has no objections to this vacation at the Menards site.

Regards,

Matt

Original Message-----

From: Raschelle Beckwith

Sent: Monday, December 11, 201710: 33 AM
To: Pete Kaminski< pkaminsk @southbendin. gov>; Michael Bronstetter< mbronste @southbendin.gov>; Matt Longfellow

mlongfel @southbendin.gov>; Chris Dressel < cdressel @southbendin.gov>; Federico Rodriguez

frodrigu @southbendin. gov>; Imaglioz @co. st-joseph. in. us; Eugene Eyster< eeyster@southbendin.gov>;
pmgriffin @nisource.com

Subject: Street Vacation- Mendards Inc., A Wisconsin Corporation

Please Provide Recommendation

Original Message-----

From: South Bend

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 10:21 AM
To: Raschelle Beckwith

Subject: Message from " RNP002673DD3E73"

This E- mail was sent from " RNP002673DD3E73" ( MP C6004).

Scan Date: 12. 11. 2017 10: 21: 01 (- 0500)

Queries to: southbend @southbendin. gov

1



Raschelle Beckwith

From:    Chris Dressel

Sent:     Monday, December 18, 2017 11:09 AM
To:       Raschelle Beckwith

Cc:       Tim Corcoran

Subject: RE: Street Vacation- Mendards Inc., A Wisconsin Corporation

Recommended for approval based upon the following IC- 36-7- 3- 13 Criteria:

1 - The vacation would not hinder the growth or orderly development of the unit or neighborhood in which it is located
or to which it is contiguous.

2. - The vacation would not make access to the lands of the aggrieved person by means of public way difficult or
inconvenient.

3- The vacation would not hinder the public' s access to a church, school or other public building or space.
4- The vacation would not hinder the use of a public right of way by a neighborhood in which it is located or to which it
is contiguous.

Christopher D Dressel, AICP

Planner

Bicycle Coordinator

Brownfields Coordinator

Department of Community Investment
574) 235-5847

cdressel @southbendin.gov

City of South Bend
227 W. Jefferson Blvd., Suite 14005

South Bend, IN 46601

We deliver services that empower everyone to thrive.

Excellence I Accountability I Innovation ( Inclusion I Empowerment

Original Message-----

From: Raschelle Beckwith

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 10: 33 AM
To: Pete Kaminski< pkaminsk@southbendin. gov>; Michael Bronstetter< mbronste @southbendin. gov>; Matt Longfellow

mlongfel @southbendin.gov>; Chris Dressel < cdressel @south bendin.gov>; Federico Rodriguez

frodrigu @southbendin.gov>; Imaglioi @co. st-joseph. in. us; Eugene Eyster< eeyster @southbendin. gov>;

pmgriffin @nisource. com

Subject: Street Vacation- Mendards Inc., A Wisconsin Corporation

Please Provide Recommendation

Original Message-----

From: SouthBend

Sent: Monday, December 11, 201710: 21 AM
To: Raschelle Beckwith



BILL NO. 10-18





















Bianca Tirado

From:   Angela Smith < ASmith @sjcindiana.com>

Sent:    Tuesday, February 06, 2018 12: 21 PM
To:       Bianca Tirado

Cc:       Kareemah Fowler; Bob Palmer

Subject: Special Exception Use

Attachments: 915 27th ordinance.docx; 2602 mishawka ordinance.docx

Attached are 2 Resolutions for Special Exception Uses. Please place them on your agenda for first reading at your

February 12, 2018 Common Council Meeting. They will be heard by the ABZA at the February
14th

meeting (1: 30 in

Council Chambers), with recommendation being forwarded on April 15th. The petitions should be ready for public
hearing at your February 26th Council meeting.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you need paper copies.

n Swa4,  Deputy Director
Area Plan Commision of St. Joseph County
574) 235- 9571

Filed in Clerk' s Office

FEB 0 6 2018n
KAREEARAi- FOWLERL CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

1

BILL NO. 18-03



Filed in Clerk' s Office

BILL NO. 18- 03
FEB 0 6 2016

RESOLUTION NO.       
KAREEhIIAt IOiNLER

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, APPROVING A PETITION OF

THE AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT

91527TH STREET

WHEREAS, Indiana Code Section 36- 7- 4- 918. 6, requires the Common Council to give

notice pursuant to Indiana Code Section 5- 14- 1. 5- 5, of its intention to consider Petitions

from the Board of Zoning Appeals for approval or disapproval; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council must take action within sixty( 60) days after the
Board of Zoning Appeals makes its recommendation to the Council; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council is required to make a determination in writing on
such requests pursuant to Indiana Code Section 36- 7- 4- 918. 4; and

WHEREAS, the Area Board of Zoning Appeals has made a recommendation, pursuant
to applicable state law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF

THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA as follows:

SECTION I. The Common Council has provided notice of the hearing on the Petition

from the Area Board of Zoning Appeals pursuant to Indiana Code Section 5- 14- 1. 5- 5,
requesting that a Special Exception be granted for property located at:

91527TH STREET

In order to permit a Child Caring Institution in the OB Office Buffer District.

SECTION II. Following a presentation by the Petitioner, and after proper public hearing,
the Common Council hereby approves the petition of the Area Board of Zoning Appeals,
a copy of which is on file in the Office of the City Clerk.

SECTION III. The Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana, hereby finds
that:

1.  The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort,

community moral standards, convenience or general welfare;



2.  The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area of
property values therein;

3.  The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is

located and the land uses authorized therein;

4.  The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the City of South
Bend Comprehensive plan;

SECTION IV. Approval is subject to the Petitioner complying with the reasonable
conditions established by the Area Board of Zoning Appeals which are on file in the office of
the City Clerk.

SECTION V. The Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption by
the Common Council and approval by the Mayor.

Tim Scott, Council President

South Bend Common Council



AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
1140 County-City Building

227 W. Jefferson Boulevard

South Bend. IN 46601

www.sjcindiana. com

Phone- 574-235- 9571- Fax- 574-235- 9813

Friday. February 16. 2018

The Honorable Common Council

4th Floor County City Building
South Bend, IN 46601

RE: The petition of Rite of Passage seeking a Special Use for a Child Caring Institution in the OB Office Buffer
District for property located at 915 27TH, City of South Bend

Dear Council Members:

I hereby Certify that the above referenced ordinance of Rite of Passage was legally advertised on February 1, 2018
and that the Area Board of Zoning Appeals at its public hearing on February 14, 2018 took the following action:

Upon a motion by John Leszcynkski, being seconded by Jack Young and carried, a petition by Rite of
Passage seeking a Special Use for a Child Caring Institution for property located at 915 27TH, City
of South Bend, was sent to the Council with a favorable recommendation.

The deliberations of the Area Board of Zoning Appeals and points considered in arriving at the above decision are
shown in the minutes of the public hearing, and will be forwarded to you at a later date to be made a part of this
report.

Sincerely,

Lawrence P. Magliozzi

Attachment

CC: Rite of Passage

Dr. William Bruinsma, Regional Director

Brendan Crumlish



PETITION FOR VARIANCE Md-1Qr.5P&QAL F%CEPTION 115E

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

The property Tax Kcy Number( s) is/are:    Tax ID# 018- 6038- 1199
Parcel # 71- 0917- 126- 015. 000- 026

The property address:
915 S.  27th
South Bend,  IN 46615

If the application only includes a portion of the property listed above, provide the Legal Description for the petition area and the
total site area:

Lot 155 & Lot 154 Ex W 70' of N 40'  of River Park. Also Lot 3 Ex W 20' Muia' s Replat

VARIANCE INFORMATION:

I}       V1 From required 14 parking spaces to 12.

V2 From required 15'  side building setback to 4'- 0"  .

V3 From required rear and side parking setback of 15'  to 0' on west

side and south side.

V4 From maximum gross floor area of 5, 000 SF to 9, 550 SF.

V5 From required perimeter landscaping to none.

V6 From required Parking screening to none.

V7 From required 25'  front building setback to 20'- 0".

V9 From required vehicle maneuvering space of 24'- 0" along alley to
zero.

2) A statement on how each of the following standards for the granting of variances is met:

iii) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morels and general welfare of the community:
because the child care institution is a very similar operation to the
previous nursing home at this address.

Ili) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will not be affected in a substantially
adverse manner•,and: virtually no changes shall occur to the exterior of the
existing building,

c) The strict application of the terms of this Ordinance would result in practical difficulties in the use of the property:
by not allowing the owners the most applicable use of their property,

SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE INFORMATION( if the petition does not include a Special Exception Use, please skip to next.
section):

1) The Special Exception Use( s) being requested: To allow a Child Care institution in an  ' Office
Buffer'  district.

2) A statement on how each of the following standards for the granting of a Special Exception Use is met:

a) The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community moral standards,
convenience or general welfare: because the proposed residential use for children is ve
ry similar to the previous nursing home operation at this address.

b) The proposed rrse will not injure or adversely affect the lase of the adjacent area or property values therein: becau s
e the Owner intends to maintain the existing 40- year old building in the same
or better condition than previously. The new residents will have jobs and



schooling in the community,  but will use public transportation,  only,  and

will not create any more vehicular traffic than the previous nursing home.

c) The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the dlslricl in which it is located and the land uses
authorized therein, and: The proposed uses ( combined offices and residential) will be

consistent with the character of the district in which it is located and the
land uses authorized for office Buffer districts,  including facilities that
naturally transition from office- to- residential,  such as the previous nursing
home, and now the proposed new child care institution.

d) The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the City of South Bend Comprehensive Plan.
because it involves the adaptive reuse of an existing structure.

In the case of a Special Exception Use, the petitioner shall be held to the representations made on the Preliminary Site
Plan included with this petition.

PETITIONER INFORMATION!

Name and address of property owner(s) of the petition site:
Rite of Passage

Rusty Alexander, Business Managing Director ( Property owner)
2560 Business Parkway,  Suite A
Minden, NV 89423
775- 392- 2639

rusty. alexander @rop. com

Name and address of additional property owners, ifapplicable:

Name and address of petitionet( s), if different than the petitioner):
Rite of Passage

Dr.  William Bruinsma,  Regional Director  ( Petitioner i Presenter)

2560 Business Parkway, Suite A

Minden, NV 89423
175- 392- 2639

william. bruinama@rop. com

Name and address ofadditional property owners, if applicable:

CONTACT PERSON:

Brendan Crumlish ( Preparer)

Crumlish & Crumlish Architects,  Inc.

3215- B Sugar Maple Ct.
South Bend,  IN 46628

574- 282- 2998
crumlisharchitects @gmail. com

BY SIGNING THIS PETITION, THE PETITIONERS/PROPERTY OWNERS OF THE ABOVE- DESCRIBED REAL
ESTATE AUTHORIZE THAT THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE MAY REPRESENT THIS PETITION
BEFORE THE AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AND COUNTY COUNCIL AND TO ANSWER ANY AND ALL
QUESTIONS THEREON.

Signature(s) of all property owner(s):

e her



January 17, 2018

St. Joseph County Area Plan Commission

Angela Smith, Deputy Zoning Director

227 W. Jefferson Blvd.

4w Floor City County Building

South Bend, IN 46601

Dear Mrs. Smith:

hereby grant authorization for Rusty Alexander and William Bruinsma to act as representatives for Rite of Passage, Inc. in
Its Petition for Variance and Special Exception Use with the South Bend Area Plan Commission for our proposed project

located at 915 S. 27th Street, South Bend, IN 46615, These individuals may both sign documents related to the Petition and
act as representatives at formal hearings,

Please let me know ifyou have any questions or would like to discuss this matter further.
E

Rite of Passage, Inc. looks forward to helping meet the needs of Indiana's youth.

Sincerely,

Ski es B man

sident a 0

RITE OF PASSAGE

Celebrating Thirty Years of Improving the Lives of Youth"
2560 Busmus PARKWAY, Surm A • MwD N • NV • 89423 • 775. 367- 9411 • FAx 775. 267. 9420 • INFO LaRtTEOFPASSAGE. COht



im#
Rig

e9
f3

5R5F3
pwNi)= 

I_ i
r

al. a o mm F"ag  ` w5
QUF

III f!'$ER'    

r Ugga

O
w

I Q

O N z

O
tj O

w m
CN

N

O

1:

V N
z

w
w

N w O Z   (   
U

ul
cv

Y
N

l7
OZ Q

Q

d)     N O Q z
LL

z O N
m Y Q w

LUW N Q Q 7
V N w N Z

Q Q W U
W Q w

CJ)( J)     z QN
Z

z
w

Q Lu
E UO N W   ')       Y J

U 7 z
O NI' 

li
I

w

Y
n

a Q O z
F

W p
w

LU
z

i p      >>   w N wFS O w Q LL
S

w   (
Yw n W L

flu fY p N 0 0 p
E w w

a mz uu w V   Q F ff 9 ff V

w
QQ V O W ww Q w w W

Q w

JU
J QQ O OF-   O O O p N

LULL V LL
Q Q   _   

n A     * q Ro 0 r a0
Q(!]

u

i
no

m       ? a>

mob , 09) 1321dig MILL
8m L

m

SRR
3 O r

a
aF

m
w

ma

0 Z-, 51
lu

m o I m aaQ
z

I N h

W a
r

m I z

m 3 1 i I
m

I

IZi0 I
zm

OX
E I ml n M1 

i
A e

I

LL r,l _ m v d1 9 r

Wo30 Z6--_--_--
p L 73T1 1—     --       --

b' a

W F? 
II

I N



Bianca Tirado

From:    Angela Smith < ASmith @sjcindiana. com>
Sent:     Tuesday, February 06, 2018 12:21 PM
To:       Bianca Tirado

Cc: Kareemah Fowler; Bob Palmer
Subject: Special Exception Use

Attachments:  915 27th ordinance.docx; 2602 mishawka ordinance.docx

Attached are 2 Resolutions for Special Exception Uses. Please place them on your agenda for first reading at your
February 12, 2018 Common Council Meeting. They will be heard by the ABZA at the February

14th

meeting ( 1: 30 in

Council Chambers), with recommendation being forwarded on April 15th. The petitions should be ready for public
hearing at your February 26th Council meeting.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you need paper copies.

409C& n. .5ota4,  Deputy Director
Area Plan Commision of St. Joseph County
574) 235- 9571

Filed in Clerk' s Office

FEB
F--      

06 2019

KAREEMAH FOWLER
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

i

BILL NO. 18-04



Filed in Clerk' s Office

BILL NO. I8-04 FEB 0 6 2016
RESOLUTION NO.       

KAREEMAH FOWLER
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, APPROVING A PETITION OF

THE AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT

2602 MISHAWAKA AVENUE

WHEREAS, Indiana Code Section 36- 7- 4- 918. 6, requires the Common Council to give
notice pursuant to Indiana Code Section 5- 14- 1. 5- 5, of its intention to consider Petitions
from the Board of Zoning Appeals for approval or disapproval; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council must take action within sixty( 60) days after the
Board of Zoning Appeals makes its recommendation to the Council; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council is required to make a determination in writing on
such requests pursuant to Indiana Code Section 36- 7-4- 918.4; and

WHEREAS, the Area Board of Zoning Appeals has made a recommendation, pursuant
to applicable state law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA as follows:

SECTION I. The Common Council has provided notice of the hearing on the Petition
from the Area Board of Zoning Appeals pursuant to Indiana Code Section 5- 14- 1. 5- 5,
requesting that a Special Exception be granted for property located at:

2602 MISHAWAKA AVENUE

In order to permit a Coffee Shop with Drive Through/up Window in the LB Local
Business District.

SECTION II. Following a presentation by the Petitioner, and after proper public hearing,
the Common Council hereby approves the petition of the Area Board of Zoning Appeals,
a copy of which is on file in the Office of the City Clerk.

SECTION III. The Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana, hereby finds
that:



1.  The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort,
community moral standards, convenience or general welfare;

2.  The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area of
property values therein;

3.  The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is
located and the land uses authorized therein;

4.  The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the City of South
Bend Comprehensive plan;

SECTION IV. Approval is subject to the Petitioner complying with the reasonable
conditions established by the Area Board of Zoning Appeals which are on file in the office of
the City Clerk.

SECTION V. The Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption by
the Common Council and approval by the Mayor.

Tim Scott, Council President
South Bend Common Council



AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
1140 County-City Building

227 W. Jefferson Boulevard
i

South Bend. IN 46601

www.sjcindiana. com

Phone- 574-235-9571 - Fax- 574-235-9813

Friday, February 16, 2018

The Honorable Common Council

4th Floor County City Building
South Bend, IN 46601

RE: The petition of 1 st Source Leasing Inc seeking a Special Use for a Coffee Shop with Drive Through/ up
Window in the LB Local Business District for property located at 2602 MISHAWAKA, City of South Bend

Dear Council Members:

I hereby Certify that the above referenced ordinance of 1 st Source Leasing Inc was legally advertised on February
1, 2018 and that the Area Board of Zoning Appeals at its public hearing on February 14, 2018 took the following
action:

Upon a motion by Jack Young, being seconded by John Leszcynkski and unanimously carried, a
petition by 1 st Source Leasing Inc seeking a Special Use for a Coffee Shop with Drive Through/ up
Window for property located at 2602 MISHAWAKA, City of South Bend, was sent to the Council
with a favorable recommendation.

The deliberations of the Area Board of Zoning Appeals and points considered in arriving at the above decision are
shown in the minutes of the public hearing, and will be forwarded to you at a later date to be made a part of this
report.

Sincerely,

Lawrence P. Magliozzi

Attachment

CC: 1 st Source Leasing Inc
Caskie Capital Management c/ o Ryan Smith



PETITION FOR VARIANCE and/ or SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

The property Tax Key Number( s) is/are:
71- 09- 17- 126-001. 000- 026

71- 09- 17- 126- 002.000- 026

71- 09-17- 126-005. 000.026

The property address:
Address: 2602& 2614 Mishawaka Ave

South Bend, IN 46615

If the application only includes a portion of the property I isted above, provide the Legal Description for the petition
area and the total site area:

VARIANCE INFORMATION:

1) Special Exeption Use ( existing bank drive through to be used as the Biggby Coffee Shop drive through)

1.   From the required Mbninnni 30' Front Setback to Won the North and 5' on the east;

2.   Front the required Minimum 15' Front Parking Setback to 0
3.   From the required Mininnln120' Side Residential Buffelyard to 10'

4.   From the required Type B Residential 131ffelyard Landscaping to none;
5.   From the required Foundation Landscaping oil the north to none;
6 Front the required Parking Area Screening to none;

2) A statement on how each of the following standards for the granting of variances is met:

a) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the

community:  The vacant bank will be converted to a Biggby Coffee Shop. Biggby is a top-ranked coffee

shop company knotivlt for excellent community support and involvement in each town that they open in. A
coffee shop is not known to cause any public health, safety, morals or general welfare issues.

b) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner; and: Replacing a vacant bank building tiviih a vibrant coffee shop creates
jobs for people in the area and provides a community gathering place that brings positive energy and
discourages crime.  The new owner of the building plans to invest over 5200,000 into the property and
that investment will have a veiy positive effect oil nearby property owners values cis it adds an attractive
antenify to the area.  The City ofSouth Bend has offered the new owner a grant to improve file exterior of
the properly cis it is located in the Mishawaka Ave improvement area andfits the South Bend Plan lvell.

c) The strict application of the terms of this Ordinance would result in practical difficulties in the use of the

property:  The building is already in place and is established in the neighborhoocl.  The drive ihrough
window has been therefor decades.  This is a very goodfit for the Biggby Coffee Shop operator.  To be
required to adhere to current zoning setbacks would be impossible and cause the building to be
deniolished and rebuilt.  The Biggby operator• rrolld not cotiskler this building ij'iluit were the case or if'
the drive Through window ivas not allowed.



SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE INFORMATION( if the petition does not include a Special Exception Use, please
skip to next section):

1) The Special Exception Use( s) being requested :  Coffee Shop with Drive Up Window.

2) A statement on how each of the following standards for the granting of a Special Exception Use is met:

a) The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community moral standards,
convenience or general welfare: Professior)ally)•uti coffee shops dire co))siderecl to be ve)ypositive
neighborhood anchors, especially when occupying a Cu)Tendly vacant building. Cgffee SIt01)S are not
kno v)t to have negative effect on public health, safety, contort or Community/)! oral slandaidS.

b) The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area or property values
therein: Biggby Coffee shops have been awarded community inywovemeni awards and conununity
apprecialion awards in several of the markets they open in. Converting a vacant building into a vibrant
business is known to create a ve)y positive effect to the nearby property values as it creales an allraclive
amenityfor the neighborhood and can raise nearby home values as a result.

c) The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is located and the land

uses authorized therein; and:  The operator will maintain the character ofthe building and the
neighborhood.  The cgffee shop will Mend in veil with the conanerc•ial and residential surroundings.

d) The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the City of South Bend Comprehensive
Plan. The South Bend Ecortontic Developnnen! 'Team has been helpfid i))providing a grant opportunity
for exterior building in)proveme)tts.  The staffmembers that we lalked io were genuinely ertthiisiastic
about a Biggby Coffee Shop considering opening there cis it fit their lVishawaka Avenue Redevelopment
Plan very well.

in the case of a Special Exception Use, the petitioner shall be held to the representations made on the Preliminary
Site Plan included with this petition.



PETITIONER INFORMATION:

Name and address of property owner( s) of the petition site:
1" Source Bank

Atlrr: Ingfid Mcithias-Lewhol(I
100 N. Aklichigan Streel

South Bernd, IN 46601

574-235-2670

Leutholchc lsuource.com

Name and address of additional property owners, if applicable: None

Name and address of petitioner(s), if different than the petitioner):

Ryan Smilh, Caskie Capital Adanagenment LLCfor a Biggby Coffee Frmrchise Location
325 Enterprise Drive

Breckenridge, All48615

989- 708- 6850

rycnr agemirricapitahugt.com

Name and address of additional property owners, if applicable:

CONTACT PERSON:

Rymr Smith, Caskie Capital Alanagenrnent LLCfor a Biggby Coffee Franchise Location
325 Enterprise Drive

Breckenridge, A,1I48615

989- 708- 6850

ryarr a geniirricapitctlutgl.core

BY SIGNING THIS PETITION, THE PETITIONERS/PROPERTY OWNERS OF THE ABOVE-
DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE AUTHORIZE THAT THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE MAY
REPRESENT THIS PETITION BEFORE THE AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AND COUNTY
COUNCIL AND TO ANSWER ANY AND ALL QUESTIONS THEREON.

t
atu• e( s) of all property owner(s):

IM Al. <I ant s     

LolariA—IsrSoancz, com

A Vl,' IAT-*Vhnt.IAI SCR diG4s



Ll
BIGGBy IG cn,

Or--FEE

Dear Area Planning Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals Members,

We are excited to have you review and hopefully approve the necessary items needed so we
can open a Biggby Coffee Shop in the vacant bank located at 2602 E. Mishawaka.

The franchisee that will own the coffee shop is an award winning Biggby franchisee. The
husband and wife team plans to move to Indiana from Michigan.

The Coffee Shop is expected to have 12 full time employees and 10 part time employees. The
franchisee is known as an excellent trainer for baristas and employees.

This Biggby will have a small community room that can be used for small gatherings such as Girl
Scouts, Boy Scouts, Rotary and other community organizations.

Our team plans to make a substantial investment to remodel the interior and create the coffee
shop.

We appreciate your support,

Sincerely,

Qw "&     eti



S5
r

r

I

r

F.,    1

I

Ry

1
f ryi

O.

LK

goof

f 9= 1 j

i

4 t t



I

U

1 N

kD

t
Z

co

1 N

t r Yr

s,

N

i w

ko

ui

N

w
w

r u.LL
0
ca

m
0

w



i

R Ln

ol

41020, 

LL o-Fool LL

0 U
r

U)W

1
U
0

o

LFI`;

Z

1 Z

mL

Ln

ID

It

wm

w

lit

IFF IT

5

a

w

LL
u-

O

Y

I w
y.+       

jyc; r4.._. L

1'  

In

w

Z

1
z



r'

r

r r r 7

f
4

r`

t y

MENEM

fk

t
aT

r           i

0

0

II

t

F.

F:
Y ;



ova se lecs Ilea) i -:
oar    --. Sp'y9`'     W t7N3A H1f705 C1

elms' e aavrawr 3ava ouleas teas) a I I ,       V' I'IIVHSIW' 3 109L 5     

NVMVaIi• r•rn ua xlrorla
szearov'"  l``.   -

3118 333107 A9%'JI9   [®
a

1 3roala

swo amt wa      \    
S1N31N0.D. L33HS 3WVN 103!'0Nd oa•

I I

I
I 1 I,    

1 I III1

I I 1 I di

i r- 1
lu

I I I I C
1

r

CD

011
py— -  

I y I • y 1
1 I       (+  I I O H

CO

i
I1   $     Q1

9

f j
4 Wo 10

I I I I    ••' 1T
I

N W W

C2
CD

I I I

I 1

i
I I

I 1 I I I I n

I 1 I I 1 I R

I 1 I 1 1 I

1 1 1 1

Oi3 00
Q I I OD

1
r p M

0 I      / 
00

I E I T I

00 I

1   !   1 1 5

t." t 1

Li Li
I

r..     

1

0p
Q 133211S H19L





10501 Hague Road

Fishers, IN 46038

Office 317. 815• 5929

Development/ 1) esign, 1 C;onstrul;dicrrt/   cxrrr, enaeri,.
Fax 317 . 815. 5930

February 13, 2018

Filed in Clerk' s Office

City of South Bend Common Council
227 West Jefferson Blvd., Suite 400S FEB 14 20
South Bend, IN 46601

KAREEMAH FOWLER

RE:    The LaSalle Apartments, LLC— 237 N. Michigan St.       I CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

Dear Common Council:

Please find enclosed the Petition for Waiver of Non- Compliance associated with the development referenced

above. We request that this Petition be taken before the Common Council as soon as possible( February 26,

2018 meeting) so that we can rectify this situation.

Based on discussions with the St. Joseph County Auditor, The LaSalle Apartments, LLC has learned that its tax
abatement was not recognized by the Treasurer because The LaSalle Apartments, LLC inadvertently did not file
an abatement application in the spring of 2016.

The LaSalle Apartments did not receive the re- assessment notice from the Assessor for Tax Year 2017( Pay
2018). Consequently, The LaSalle Apartments, LLC was unaware that it was obligated to file its annual
abatement deduction application within thirty days of the date of the Assessor' s re- assessment notice.

Immediately after learning of this oversite, The LaSalle Apartments, LLC filed the Tax Year 2017 ( Pay 2018)

I abatement application with the Auditor.

If there are any questions or additional information needed regarding the Petition or getting it put before the
j Common Council, please contact me directly at ( 317) 815- 5929.

Sincer I

rey A. Ryan
Vice President of Development

RealAmerica Companies

www.Rea]AmericaLLC.com

BILL NO. 18-07



BILL NO. 18- 07

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND

WAIVING PETITIONER, THE LASALLE APARTMENTS, LLC NON-COMPLIANCE

WITH IND. CODE §6- 1. 1- 12. 1. 6 ET SEQ.

WHEREAS, The LaSalle Apartments, LLC is the owner of real property in the City of South Bend
commonly called The LaSalle Apartments,  South Bend,  Indiana,  on which The LaSalle

Apartments, LLC has remodeled a nine story building formerly known as The LaSalle Hotel,
which has been re-purposed as apartments and commercial space.

WHEREAS, in conjunction with The LaSalle Apartments, LLC' s development of the former

LaSalle Hotel, the City of South Bend granted The LaSalle Apartments, LLC a ten-year tax
abatement which remains in effect and was codified as Resolution 4417- 15, and

WHEREAS, it has come to the City of South Bend's attention that The LaSalle Apartments, LLC
failed to timely file an abatement deduction application with the St. Joseph County Auditor for the
following tax periods: Tax Year 2017 (Pay 2018), and, as a result, The LaSalle Apartments, LLC

may lose the benefit of the ten-year tax abatement for following: Tax Year 2017 (Pay 2018), and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ind. Code § 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 11. 3 ( 2017), the City of South Bend has the
authority to waive The LaSalle Apartments, LLC's failure to comply with Indiana's tax abatement
laws and, specifically, the authority to waive The LaSalle Apartments, LLC's failure to file a timely
or complete abatement deduction application with the county auditor, and

WHEREAS, the City of South Bend accepts that The LaSalle Apartments, LLC' s failure to timely
file its abatement deduction application was an excusable mistake which resulted through

inadvertent over-sights, acknowledges that The LaSalle Apartments, LLC filed a deduction

application promptly after learning of its mistake, and accepts that The LaSalle Apartments, LLC
is taking steps to avoid this problem in the future, and

WHEREAS, pursuant to I.C.  §  6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 11. 3( c), the City of South Bend has heard and
considered The LaSalle Apartments, LLC' s request for a waiver of non-compliance at a duly-
called and public meeting of the Council,

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND,

INDIANA, THAT:

SECTION 1. Acting pursuant to the authority granted to it by I.C. § 6- 1. 1. 42.1- 11. 3 the City of
South Bend hereby waives The LaSalle Apartments, LLC' s failure to comply with Indiana' s
abatement laws and, specifically, waives The LaSalle Apartments, LLC' s failure to file a timely
or complete abatement deduction application with the county auditor for the following: Tax Year
2016 (Pay 2017).



SECTION 2.  The City of South Bend hereby affirms that the ten-year tax abatement previously
granted to The LaSalle Apartments, LLC as Resolution 4417- 15 remains in effect and directs The

LaSalle Apartments, LLC to file this resolution for record with The St. Joseph County Auditor
and/ or St. Joseph County Assessor.

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and

approval, as required by law.

Passed and adopted this February    , 2018.

Tim Scott, Council President

South Bend Common Council



APPLICATION FOR DEDUCTION FROM ASSESSED VALUATION 2018 PAY 20 18

OF STRUCTURES IN ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION AREAS (ERA)
State Form 18379( R14/ 6- 16)   FORM 3221 RE

Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance

INSTRUCTIONS:

1. This form is to be filed in person or by mail with the County Auditor of the county in which the property is located.
2, To obtain this deduction, a Form 322 IRE must be filed with the County Auditor before May 10 in the year in which the addition to assessed valuation( or

new assessment) is made, or not later than thirty( 30) days after the assessment notice is mailed to the property owner if it was mailed after April 10. If the
property owner misses the May 10 deadline in the initial year of assessment, he can apply between January 1 and May 10 of a subsequent year for the
remainder of the abatement term. ( See also IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 11. 3 concerning the failure to file a timely application.)

3. A copy of the Form 11, the approved Form SB- 11 Real Property, the resolution adopted by the designating body, and the Form CF- 1/ Real Property must
be attached to this application.

4. The Form CF- 1/ Real Property must be updated annually and provided to the County Auditor and the designating body for each assessment year in which
the deduction is applicable.

5. Please see IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1 for further instructions.

6.  Taxpayer completes Sections 1, Ii and 111 below.

7. If property located in an economic revitalization area is also located in an allocation area as defined in IC 36- 7- 1439 or IC 36- 7- 15. 1- 26, an application for
the property tax deduction may not be approved unless the Commission that designated the allocation area adopts a resolution approving the application
iC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 2( k)).

8. Except for deductions related to redevelopment or rehabilitation of real property in a county containing a consolidated city, a deduction for the
redevelopment or rehabilitation of real property may not be approved for the following facilities( IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 3):

a. Private or commercial golf course j.  Any facility, the primary purpose of which is( a) retail food and beverage
b. Country club service;( b) automobile sales or service; or( c) other retail,( unless the

c. Massage parlor
facility is located in an economic development-target area established
under IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 7).

d.  Tennis club
k. Residential, unless the facility is a multi-family facility that contains at

e. Skating facility, including roller skating, skateboarding or ice skating least 20% of the units available for use by low and moderate income
f.  Racquet sport facility( including handball or racquet ball court)     individuals, or unless the facility is located in an economic development

g. Hot tub facility
target area established under IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 7, or the area is designated

h. Suntan facility
as a residentially distressed area which is required to meet conditions as
cited in IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 2(c)( 1& 2).

i.  Racetrack I.  Package liquor store( see IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 3(e)( 12))

SECTION I- DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

The owner hereby applies to the County Auditor for a deduction pursuant to IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 5 beginning with the assessment date January 1, 20 17

County Township DLGF taxing district number Key number

St. Joseph Portage

Name of owner Legal description from Form 11

The LaSalle Apartments, LLC Lot 1 O P South Bend; Lot 2 & N 33.45'; Lot 3 O P

Property address( number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)    Date of Form 11( month, day, year)

237 Michigan, South Bend, IN 46601 05/01/ 2017

Type of structure Use of structure

Residential and Commercial Historic Building Rental

Governing body that approved ERA designation Date ERA designation approved( month, day,year) Resolution number

Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana 03/ 14/ 2016 4535- 16

SECTION 11- VERIFICATION OF OWNER OR REPRESENTATIVE

Signature of owner or representative( I hereby certify that the representations on this application are true.)     Date signed( month. day. year)

February 12, 2018
Printed name of owner or representative Address( number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)

Ronda Shrewsbury Weybright 10501 Hague Road, Fishers, Indiana 46038

SECTION 111- STRUCTURES AUDITOR' S

A. Rehabilitation structure 1. Assessed valuation AFTER rehabilitation S 6, 700, 000. 00

2. Assessed valuation BEFORE rehabilitation 862, 600.00

3. Difference in assessed valuation( Line 1 minus Line 2)      $    5,837,400.00

4. Assessed valuation eligible for deduction 5,837, 400. 00
for the increase in AN from the rehabilitation, not including

the increase in AN from the reassessment of the entire
structure)

B. New structure 1. Assessed valuation

2. Assessed valuation eligible for deduction Is

SECTION IV- VERIFICATION OF ASSESSING OFFICIAL

I verify that the above described structure was assessed and the owner was notified on with the

effective date of the assessment being January 1, 20 and that the assessed valuations in Section III are correct.

Signature of assessing official Printed name of assessing official Date( month, day, year)

Page 1 of 2



SECTION V- FOR AREAS EXCEPT FORA RESIDENTIALLY DISTRESSED AREA WHERE THE STATEMENT OF BENEFITS WAS
APPROVED E JULY 1, 2013- D ON SCHEDULE PER 1C 6. 1. 1- 12. 1- 17

YEAR OF DEDUCTION/ ASSESSED VALUE/ PERCENTAGE/ DEDUCTION*  YEAR OF DEDUCTION/ ASSESSED VALUE/ PERCENTAGE/ DEDUCTION**

1) For deductions allowed over a one( 1) year period:       8) For deductions allowed over a eight( 8) year period:

1 20_ pay 20_   $       100% *_%   $ 1 20_ pay 20_   $       100% *-%   $

2) For deductions allowed over a two( 2) year period:

2 20_ pay 20_   $ 88% *  

3 20_ pay 20_   $ 75% *_%   $

1 20_ pay 20_   $       100%  *_%   $ 4 20_ pay 20_   $ 63% *_%   $

2 20_ pay 20_   $ 50%  *_%   $ 5 20_ pay 20_   $ 50% *_%   $

3) For deductions allowed over a three( 3) year period:      
6 20_ pay 20_   $ 38% *_%   $

7 20_ pay 20_   $ 25% *—%   $

1 20_ pay 20_   $       100% *_%   $ 8 20_ pay 20_   $ 13% *-%   $

2 20_ pay 20_   $ 66% *—%   $

3 20_ pay 20_   $ 33% *_%   $
9) For deductions allowed over a nine( 9) year period:

4) For deductions allowed over a four( 4) year period:       

1 20_ pay 20_   $       100% *_%   $

2 20_ pay 20_   $ 88% *_%   $

1 20_ pay 20_   $       100% *—%   $ 3 20_ pay 20_   $ 77% *—%   $

2 20_ pay 20_   $ 75%  *—%   $ 4 20_ pay 20_   $ 66% *—%   $

3 20_ pay 20_   $ 50%  *_%   $ 5 20_ pay 20_   $ 55% *_%   $

4 20_ pay 20_   $ 25% *_%   $ 6 20_ pay 20_   $ 44% *     %   $

5) For deductions allowed over a five( 5) year period:       

7 20_ pay 20_   $ 33% *-%   $

8 20_ pay 20_   $ 22% *-%   $

1 20_ pay 20_   $       100% *_%   $ 9 20_ pay 20_   $ 11%  *     %   $

2 20_ pay 20_   $ 80%  *-%   $

3 20_ pay 20_   $ 60%  *_%   $
10) For deductions allowed over a ten( 10) year period:

4 20_ pay 20_   $ 40% *—%   $ 1 20_ pay 20_   $       100% *—%   $

5 20_ pay 20_   $ 20% *—%   $ 2 20_ pay 20_   $ 95% *_%   $

6) For deductions allowed over a six( 6) year period:

3 20_ pay 20_   $ 80% *_%   $

4 20_ pay 20_   $ 65% *_%   $

1 20_ pay 20_   $       100% *_%   $ 5 20_ pay 20_   $ 50% *—%   $

2 20_ pay 20_   $ 85%  *_%   $ 6 20_ pay 20_   $ 40% *_%   $

3 20_ pay 20_   $ 66%  *—%   $ 7 20_ pay 20_   $ 30% *—%   $

4 20_ pay 20_   $ 50%  *—%   $ 8 20_ pay 20_   $ 20% *_%   $

5 20_ pay 20_   $ 34%  *—%   $ 9 20_ pay 20_   $ 10% *_%   $

6 20_ pay 20_   $ 17%  *_%   $ 10 20_ pay 20_   $ 5% *_%   $

7) For deductions allowed over a seven( 7) year period:     
NOTE:   The deduction percentages shown in this section apply to a

1 20_ pay 20_   $       100%  *_%   $  statement of benefits approved before July 1, 2013 that did not
have an alternative deduction schedule adopted by the

2 20_ pay 20_   $ 85%  *_°   $  
designating body. All other abatements shall use the percentages

3 20_ pay 20_   $ 71%  *_%   $  reflected in the abatement schedule adopted by the designating

4 20_ pay 20_   $ 57% *_%   $  body per IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 17.

5 20_ pay 20_   $ 43% *     %   $

6 20_ pay 20_   $ 2g%  *     %   $   
The amount of the deduction shall be adjusted annually to reflect changes

a 20_   $ 14/°  
to the assessed valuation resulting from a reassessment or an appeal of

7 20 pay the assessment per IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 4(b).

ECTION VI- FOR A RESIDENTIALLY DISTRESSED AREA WHERE THE STATEMENT OF BENEFITS WAS APPROVED BEFORE JULY 1, 2013
DEDUCTION SCHEDULE PER IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 17

TYPE OF DWELLING
DEDUCTION IS THE LESSER OF:       

DEDUCTION IS ALLOWED FOR A FIVE( 5)

IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 4. 1( b)]   
YEAR PERIOD THAT INCLUDES

One( 1) family dwelling Assessed value( after rehabilitation or redevelopment) $    or$ 74, 880 AV pay through pay

Two( 2) family dwelling Assessed value( after rehabilitation or redevelopment) $    or$ 106, 080 AV pay through pay

Three( 3) unit multifamily dwelling Assessed value( after rehabilitation or redevelopment) $    or$ 156, 000 AV pay through pay

I

Four( 4) unit multifamily dwelling Assessed value( after rehabilitation or redevelopment) $    or$ 199, 680 AV pay through pay

Assessed value limits for taxes due and payable prior to January 1 2005 were 536, 000, 551. 000. 575. 000. and 596. 000 for one to four family dwellings. respectively.

SECTION VII- APPROVAL OF COUNTY AUDITOR( COMPLETE ONLY IF APPROVED)

This application is approved in the amounts shown above.

Signature of County Auditor Printed name of County Auditor Date signed( month, day, year)

Page 2 of 2



STATE OF INDIANA BEFORE THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND

ST. JOSEPH COUNTY Subject Real Estate

237 N. Michigan Street

The LaSalle Apartments, LLC  )      South Bend, IN 46601

Petitioner

THE LASALLE APARTMENTS, LLC

PETITION FOR WAIVER OF NON- COMPLIANCE

The petitioner, The LaSalle Apartments, LLC, brings this petition pursuant to Ind. Code § 6- 1. 1-

12. 1- 11. 3 ( 2017) to respectfully request that the City of South Bend, Indiana by its City Council,
grant The LaSalle Apartments, LLC a waiver of non- compliance concerning the tax abatement

previously granted to , The LaSalle Apartments, LLC, for 237 N. Michigan Street, South Bend,

Indiana. In support of this petition, 237 N. Michigan Street, states:

Background

1. The LaSalle Apartments, LLC is the owner 237 N. Michigan Street, South Bend, Indiana. The

LaSalle Apartments,  LLC remodeled the building formerly known as the LaSalle Hotel, the
property.  The LaSalle Apartments,  LLC invested over $ 9 Million in land acquisition and

construction costs for the newly remodeled apartment building, and created several new jobs.

2. In connection with The LaSalle Apartments, LLC' s development of The LaSalle Apartments the

City of South Bend granted The LaSalle Apartments, LLC a ten- ear tax abatement. The abatement

was codified as Resolution 4417- 15. A true copy of Resolution 4417- 15 is attached to this petition
as Exhibit 1.

3. The LaSalle Apartments, LLC has recently received its Tax Year 2017 ( Pay in 2018) tax bill from
the St. Joseph County Treasurer. The bill does not account for The LaSalle Apartments, LLC' s
abatement and, instead, charges the company for 237 N. Michigan Street' s entire tax liability.

4. Based on discussions with the St. Joseph County Auditor, The LaSalle Apartments, LLC has

learned that its tax abatement was not recognized by the Treasurer because The LaSalle
Apartments, LLC did not file an abatement application in the spring of 2016. This, however, was
an instance of excusable and innocent neglect.

5. Each year, the St. Joseph County Assessor is required to send St. Joseph County property
owners a notice of re- assessment. See I. C. § 6- 1. 1- 4-22. If a property owner has an active tax
abatement, the property owner is required to file an annual abatement deduction application
with the Auditor no later than thirty days after the date of the Assessor' s re- assessment notice
to the property-owner. See I. C. § 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 5( b). The Assessor' s re- assessment notices are

typically mailed in the fall preceding the new tax year, making abatement deduction applications



due typically between September and November of the same year that the re- assessment notice
is issued.

6. In this case, The LaSalle Apartments, LLC did not receive a re-assessment notice from the

Assessor for Tax Year 2017( Pay in 2018). Consequently The LaSalle Apartments, LLC was unaware
that it was obligated to file its annual abatement deduction application within thirty days of the
date of the Assessor' s re- assessment notice. Immediately after learning of this oversight The
LaSalle Apartments, LLC filed is Tax Year 2017 ( Pay in 2018) abatement application with the
Auditor. True copies of the company' s abatement application and letter to the Auditor are
attached to this petition collectively, as Exhibit 2.

7. The Auditor has informed The LaSalle Apartments, LLC that the Auditor has accepted The

LaSalle Apartments, LLC' s abatement application as a valid deduction for next tax year; that is,
Tax Year 2018 ( Pay in 2019). However, the Auditor has informed The LaSalle Apartments, LLC

that it must obtain a waiver of noncompliance from the City of South Bend before the Auditor
will apply, The LaSalle Apartments, LLC' s abatement retroactively to Tax Year 2016 (Pay in 2017).

Request for Waiver

S. Under I. C. § 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 11. 3, the City of South Bend has authority to waive a taxpayer' s non-
compliance with Indiana' s tax abatement laws. Included with these powers is the power to waive

a taxpayers' failure to file a timely or complete abatement deduction application with the county
auditor. See I. C. § 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 11. 3( a)( 5).

9. To do so, the City of South Bend must first conduct a public hearing on the taxpayer' s request
for a waiver, then pass a resolution waiving the taxpayer' s non- compliance. See I. C. § 6- 1. 1- 12. 1-

11. 3( c).  In accordance with these provisions of Indiana law,  The LaSalle Apartments,  LLC

respectfully requests the City of South Bend to consider this petition at a public hearing then
grant The LaSalle Apartments, LLC a waiver of its inadvertent failure to timely file an abatement
application with the Auditor for Tax Year 2017 ( Pay in 2018).

10. The LaSalle Apartments, LLC' s failure to submit the abatement deduction application earlier

was unintentional and was corrected immediately after The LaSalle Apartments, LLC became

aware of the problem. The company has taken steps to ensure that it does not fail to file its
deduction application again.  Additionally The LaSalle Apartments,  LLC would note that it

successfully completed the project and has tried to be a good corporate citizen of the City of
South Bend. The LaSalle Apartments, LLC' s corporate representative will address any concerns
the City of South Bend may have when this matter comes before the council.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff y A. Ryan



Xhihl'

United.  States of America

i,
Ik! I iI

I

STATE OF INDIANA, COUNTY OF ST. JOSEPH, ss:

I, John Voorde, Clerk of the City of South Bend, County of St. Joseph, Indiana, hereby
certify that the attached and foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of

RESOLUTION 4417- 15

A RESOLUTION RECONFIRMING THE ADOPTION OF A DECLARATORY
RESOLUTION 4330- 14 DESIGNATING CERTAIN AREAS WITHIN THE CITY OF
SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, COMMONLY KNOWN AS 237 NORTH MICHIGAN STREET
AS AN ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION AREA FOR PURPOSES OF A TEN( 10) YEAR
REAL PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT FOR THE LASALLE APARTMENTS LLC

ADOPTED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA,
JANUARY 26, 2015

PRESENTED TO, APPROVED AND SIGNED BY MAYOR PETE BUTTIGIEG,
FEBRUARY 3, 2015

ATTEST: TIM SCOTT, PRESIDENT OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

ATTEST: JOHN VOORDE, CITY CLERK

the original of which is now on file in the office of the Clerk of the City of South Bend, St. Joseph

County, Indiana.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official Seal of the City
of South Bend, St. Joseph County, Indiana, this 13A"- day of rues 20 I

JOHN VOORDE

Clerk ofthe City ofSouth Bend

St. Joseph County, Indiana

By:    l        ,

Deputy



RESOLUTION NO.    ( l

A RESOLUTION RECONFIRMING THE ADOPTION OF A
DECLARATORY RESOLUTION 4330- 14 DESIGNATING CERTAIN

AREAS WITHIN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA,
COMMONLY KNOWN AS

237 North Michigan Street
AS AN ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION AREA FOR

PURPOSES OF A TEN ( 10) YEAR REAL
PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT FOR

The LaSalle Apartments LLC

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana, has
adopted a Declaratory Resolution designating certain areas within the City as Economic
Revitalization Areas for the propose of tax abatement consideration; and

WHEREAS, a Declaratory Resolution designated the area located at 237 North
Michigan Street and which is more particularly described as follows:

Lot 10 P So Bend

Lot 2 & N 33. 45'

Lot 3 0 P

and which has Key Numbers 71- 08- 12- 107- 005. 000-026 and 71- 08- I2- 107- 006.000-026
presently at this point in time, be designated as an Economic Revitalization Area; and

WHEREAS, petitioner has agreed to and has accepted responsibility to report any
changes in the final legal description and to report the final, appropriate Key Number to
the Department of Community Investment and to the Office of the City Clerk; and

WHEREAS, notice of the adoption of a Declaratory Resolution and the public
hearing before the Council has been published pursuant to Indiana Code 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 2. 5;
and

WHEREAS, the Council held a public hearing for the purposes of hearing all
remonstrances and objections from interested persons; and

WHEREAS, the Council has determined that the qualifications for an economic
revitalization area have been met.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of
South Bend, Indiana, as follows:



SECTION 1.    The Common Council hereby confirms its Declaratory Resolution
designating the area described herein as an Economic Revitalization Area for the
purposes of tax abatement.  Such designation is for Real property tax abatement only and
is limited to two ( 2) calendar years from the date of adoption of the Declaratory
Resolution by the Common Council.

SECTION II. The Common Council hereby determines that the property owner is
qualified for and is granted Real property tax deduction for a period of ten ( 10) years as
shown by the attachment pursuant to Indiana Code 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 17. This resolution is
passed as an exception to the current City Code regarding the applicable deduction
percentages for a 10 year abatement for the following reasons; 1. The property has been
designated by the Economic Development Commission as an Economic Development
Target Area located in the CBD; 2. The property is currently owned by the City
Redevelopment Commission and requires annual management and maintenance by the
City; 3. The property has been vacant and there has been no realized tax revenue
generated from the property for at least ten years; 4. The private investment proposed for
the project will exceed three times the amount of the taxes to be abated; 5. The project

will pay taxes and those revenues will be net new taxes to the community; 6. The project
is aligned with the goals of the SBCDA plan, which specifically targets multi-use projects
including support for residential occupancy in the CBD; and 7. There is a significant cost
to cure required in the project to make the property functional, conform to the historical
nature of the property and return the property to economic viability.

SECTION III. This Re- confirming resolution references Confirming Resolution 4330- 14,
Real America Development LLC is assuming the approved tax abatement for the LaSalle
Hotel property located at 237 North Michigan Street approved by the Common Council
on March 24, 2014 for Great Lakes Capital Development. Subject to the adoption of the
Re-Confirming Resolution by the South Bend Common Council ( the" SBCC"), the City
of South Bend, Indiana ( the" City") commits to providing a 10- year real property tax
abatement for the Applicant, based on the Applicant' s commitment set forth in the

Commitments regarding the rehabilitation of a building located on property identified as
237 North Michigan Street, South Bend, Indiana, approved as part of the Commitments.
The Applicant commits to a capital expenditure( from all sources of funds) of

approximately$ 9, 537, 076 to renovate a building. This project will create nine( 9)
existing, permanent full-time jobs and zero ( 0) part-time job with an annual payroll
estimated at$ 315, 000. The project will maintain zero ( 0) existing permanent full-time
and zero ( 0) existing permanent part-time positions.

SECTION IV.   This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its

adoption by the Common Council and approved by the

Filed !n "°'. t  .'      .

I Member of the Common Council
S

i
t      , a

PRESEPITEL)    

OMNI  
toT APKOVO t



i

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

This Memorandum of Agreement ( the " Agreement") dated as of the 21" of

January, 2015, serves as a confirmation of the commitment by The LaSalle Apartments,
LLC, ( the " Applicant") pending a January 26, 2015, public hearing, to comply with the
project description, job creation and retention ( and associated wage rates and salaries)

I
figures contained in its petition,  Statement of Benefits,  and attachments and this

Agreement( the " Commitments").

1.       Commitments of City and Applicant:   Subject to the adoption of the

Designating and Confirming Resolutions by the South Bend Common Council ( the

SBCC"), the City of South Bend, Indiana ( the " City") commits to providing a 10- year

real property tax abatement for the Applicant, based on the Applicant' s commitment set

forth in the Commitments regarding the rehabilitation of a building located on property
identified as 237 North Michigan Street, South Bend, Indiana, approved as part of the
Commitments.   The Applicant commits to a capital expenditure ( from all sources of
funds) of approximately $ 9, 537, 076 to renovate a building.  This project will create nine

9) existing, permanent full-time jobs and zero ( 0) part- time job with an annual payroll
estimated at $ 315, 000. The project will maintain zero ( 0) existing permanent full-time
and zero ( 0) existing permanent part- time positions.

2.       Potential Impact of State of Indiana Circuit Breaker Law- The parties note

that the calculations regarding the affect of the tax abatement in question are based on the

State of Indiana' s tax rates currently in effect at the time of entering into this
Memorandum of Agreement. The complete impact of the State of Indiana' s Circuit

Breaker law on the City' s property tax revenues is unknown at this time.  To assure that

the City receives the projected amount of property tax revenues, which amounts were

calculated at the time of granting the tax abatement for the Applicant, the parties to this

Memorandum of Agreement agree to adjust the length of the abatement and/ or the

percentage of deduction if the tax revenues due under the Circuit Breaker Law are less

than what was initially projected and represented to the Common Council, as evidenced

by the supporting documentation submitted to the Council with the Applicant' s tax
abatement petition.  However, in no case will the adjustments cause the property taxes to



Memorandum of Agreement
Page 2 of 7

be paid to exceed the tax payments as initially projected and represented to the Common

Council by the aforementioned supporting documentation.

3.       Applicant' s Compliance with City and State Laws: During the term of the

abatement, the Applicant shall comply with Chapter 2, Article 6 of the South Bend

Municipal Code entitled " Tax Abatement Procedures" and all governing provisions of the
Indiana Code.    During the term of the abatement, the City may annually request

information from the Applicant concerning the nature of the Project and the approved

capital expenditures of the Project, and the Applicant shall provide the City with adequate
written evidence thereof within 15 days of such request( the " Annual Survey").  The City

shall utilize this information and the information required to be filed by the Applicant in

the CF- 1 Compliance with the Statement of Benefits form (CF- 1/ Real Property) to verify
that the Applicant has complied with the commitments contained in the Commitments at

all times after the Commitment Date and during the duration of the abatement.   The

Applicant further agrees to provide the City with such additional information requested

by the City related to the information provided in the Annual Survey and the CF- 1 form

within a reasonable time following any such additional request.

4.       Substantial Compliance and Rights of Termination:   The City, by and

through the SBCC, reserves the right to terminate the Economic Revitalization Area

designation and associated property tax abatement deductions if it determines that the

Applicant has not made reasonable efforts to substantially comply with all the

Commitments, and the Applicant' s failure to substantially comply with the Commitments

was not due to factors beyond its control.   As used in this Agreement, " substantial

compliance" shall mean the Applicant' s compliance with the following:  ( a) making a

capital expenditure which will ( when combined with capital expenditures/contributions

from all sources) total an amount not less than Nine million five hundred thirty seven
thousand and seventy six dollars($ 9, 537,076) to renovate a building ; and ( b) this project

will create nine  ( 9) permanent full- time jobs and zero ( 0)  part-time job with an annual

payroll estimated at$ 315, 000. The project will not maintain any jobs.

5.    Factors Beyond Control:  As used in this Agreement, factors beyond the

control of the Applicant shall only include factors not reasonably foreseeable at the time



Memorandum of Agreement
Page 3 of 7

of designation application and submission of the Statement of Benefits which are not

caused by any act or omission of the Applicant and which materially and adversely affect
the ability of the Applicant to substantially comply with this Agreement.

6.       Repayment of Tax Abatement Savings:  If at any time during the term of
the abatement the Applicant shall: ( i) be delinquent or in default with respect to any
property tax payment in St. Joseph County, Indiana, other than as may be permitted under
IND. CODE § 6- 1. 1- 15- 10; or ( ii) cease operations at the facility for which the tax

I.

abatement was granted; or ( iii) announce the cessation of operations at such facility, then
the City may immediately terminate the Economic Revitalization Area designation and
associated tax abatement deductions, and upon such termination, require. Applicant to

repay all of the tax abatement savings received through the date of such termination.
7.       Notice/Hearing of Termination:  In the event that the City determines that

the Economic Revitalization Area designation and associated tax abatement deductions
should be terminated or that all or a portion of the tax abatement savings should be

repaid, it will give the Applicant notice of such determination, including a written
statement calculating the amount due from the Applicant, and will provide the Applicant

with an opportunity to meet with the City' s designated representatives to show cause why
the abatement should not be terminated and/ or the tax savings repaid.  Such notice shall

state the name of the person with whom the Applicant may meet and will provide that the

Applicant shall have thirty days from the date of such notice to arrange such meeting and
to provide its evidence concerning why the abatement termination and/ or tax savings

repayment should not occur.  If, after giving such notice and receiving such evidence, if
any, the City determines that the abatement termination and/ or the tax repayment action

is proper, the Applicant shall be provided with written notice and a hearing before the
SBCC before any final action shall be taken terminating the abatement and/or requiring
repayment of tax benefits.  The Applicant shall be entitled to appeal that determination to
a St. Joseph County Superior or Circuit Court.

8.       Repayment:  In the event the City requires repayment of the tax abatement

savings as provided hereunder, it shall provide Applicant with a written statement
calculating the amounts due ( the " Statement"), and Applicant shall make such repayment
to the City within 30 days of the date of the Statement.  If the Applicant does not make



Memorandum of Agreement
Page 5 of 7

have been received when delivered by hand or by facsimile ( with confirmation by
registered or certified mail) or on the third business day following the mailing, by

registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, thereof, addressed

as set forth below:

If to Applicant:       Real America Development LLC

10711 America Way, Suite 200
Fishers IN 46038

i
i

If to the City: City of South Bend, Indiana
27 W Jefferson Blvd. Suite 1400S

South Bend, Indiana 46601

Attn: Brock Zeeb

De artment of Community Investment

14.     Assignment and Transfer Prohibited:   This Agreement shall be binding

upon and inure to the benefit of the City and the Applicant and their successors and

assigns, except that no party may assign or transfer its rights or obligations under this

Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party hereto, in which consent

shall not be unreasonably be withheld ( provided no consent shall be required for an

assignment to an affiliate that is owned or controlled by such party).
15:-- Valid-and-BindingAgreement: T-his Agreement may- be- executed in any

number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original as against any
party whose signature appears thereon, and all of which shall together constitute one and

the same instrument. By executing this Agreement, each person so executing affirms that

he has been duly authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of such party and that

this Agreement constitutes a valid and binding obligation of the party.
16.      Severability:   The provisions of this Agreement and of each section or

other subdivision herein are independent of and separable from each other, and no

provision shall be affected or rendered invalid or unenforceable by virtue of the fact that

for any reason any other or others of them may be invalid or unenforceable in whole or in

part unless this Agreement is rendered totally unenforceable thereby.
17.     No Personal Liability:  No official, director, officer, employee or agent of

the City shall be charged personally by the Applicant, its employees or agents with any



Memorandum of Agreement

Page 6 of 7

liabilities or expenses of defense or be held personally liable to the Applicant under any

term or provision of this Agreement or because of the execution by such party of this

Agreement or because of any default by such party hereunder.

Remainder of page intentionally blank.]

i
I

I
i
I

I

II



Memorandum of Agreement

Page 7 of 7

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of

the day and year first above written.

Ap

icat
City"

Rea mment LLC City end, Indiana

Y
R Y:

Tim Scott

Approved as to Legal Adequacy and Form President, South Bend Common Council

his ; 20$ day of January, 2015.

By:   h

Gavin Ferlic
cam Chairperson, Community

Kathleen Cekanski- Farrand Investment Committee

Counsel, South Bend Common Council

By:
ro k Zeet

Department of Community Investment
Counsel for Applicant

Kuhl & Grant LLP

55 Monument Circle, Suite 201 BY:
Indianapolis, IN 46204 Pete Bad< ieg

Mayor

SBDS02 RJD 318278vl



Exhibit 2

APPLICATION FOR DEDUCTION FROM ASSESSED VALUATION 2o1Z PAY 20 1$_
OF STRUCTURES IN ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION AREAS (ERA)      

FORMState Form 18379( R1416-16)   3221 RE
1 Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance

INSTRUCTIONS:

1, This form is to be filed in person or by mail with the County Auditor of the county in which the property is located.
2 To obtain this deduction, a Form 322 IRE must be hied with the CountyAuditor before May 10 in the year to which the addition to assessed valuation( or

newassessment) is made, or not later than thirty( 30)days after the assessment notice is mailed to the property owner if it was mailed after April 10. If the
property owner misses the May 10 deadline in the initial year ofassessment; he can apply between January 1 and May 10 of a subsequent year for Me
remainder of the abatement terns.( See also IC 6-1. 1- 12,f-11.3 concerning the failure to file a timely application.)

3. A copy othee Form 11, the approved Form S8- 1 1 Real Property, the resolution adopted by the designating body, and the Form CF- 1/ Real Property must
be attached to this application.

4 The Form CF- 1/ Real Property must be updated annually and provided to the County Auditor and the designating body for each assessment year in which
the deduction is applicable.

5, Please see IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1 for further instructions.

6. Taxpayer completes Sections 1, 11 and 111 below.

7. ifproperty located in an economic revitalization area is also located in an allocation area as defined in iC 36-7- 14-39 or IC 36- 7- 15. 1- 26, an application for
the property tax deduction may not be approved unless the Commission that designated the allocation area adopts a resolution approving the application
iC 6-1. 142,14(k)).

8 Except for deductions related to redevelopment or rehabilitation of real property in a county containing a consolidated city, a deduction for the
redevelopment or rehabilitation of real property may not be approved for the fallowing facilities( iC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 3),

a. Ptivate or Commercial golf course j.  Any facility, the primary purpose of which is( a) retail food and beverage
b. Country club service,( b) automobile sales or service; or( c) other retail,( unless the
c. Massage parlor facility is located in an economic development-target area established

d Tennis dub
under IC 6-1. 1- 12. 1- 7)

k. Residential, unless the facility is a multifamily facility that contains ate. Skating facility, including roller skating, skateboarding or ice skating least 20% of the units available for use by low and moderate income
f.  Racquet sport facility( including handball or racquet ball court)    individuals, or unless the facility is located in an economic development
g. Hot tub facility target area established under IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 7, or the area is designated

h. Suntan facility as a residentially distressed area which is required to meet conditiorts as
cited in IC 6.1. 1- 12. 1- 2(c)(1& 2).

I.  Racetrack
I.  Package liquor store( see IC 6- 1. 1- 12 1- 3(e)( 1 2)J

SECTION I- DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

The owner hereby applies to the County Auditor for a deduction pursuant to IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 5 beginning with the assessment date January 1, 20 17

County Township DLGF taxing district number Key number
St. Joseph Portage

Name of owner Legal description from Form 11

The LaSalle Apartments, LLC Lot 1 O P South Bend; Lot 2 & N 33.45'; Lot 3 O P
Property address( number and street, city, state, and ZIP code) Date of Form 11( month, day, year)
237 Michigan, South Bend, IN 46601 05/ 01/ 2017

a
Type of structure Use of structure

i
Residential and Commercial Historic Building Rental

Goveming body that approved ERA designation Dafe ERA designation approved( month, day,year) Resolution number
Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana 03114/ 2016 4535- 16

it SECTION 11- VERIFICATION OF OWNER OR REPRESENTATIVE
Signature of er resentative(!      certify that the representations on this application are true.)   Date signed( month, day, year)

February 12, 2018
Printed name of owner or representative Address( number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)
Ronda Shrewsbury Weybright 10501 Hague Road, Fishers, Indiana 46038

SECTION III- STRUCTURES AU ITOR' S

A. Rehabilitation structure 1 Assessed valuation AFTER rehabilitation 6,700,000.00
2. Assessed valuation BEFORE rehabilitation 862,600.00
3. Difference in assessed valuation( Line 1 minus Line 2)     $   5, 837,400.00

4, Assessed valuation eligible for deduction 5, 837,400.00
for the increase in AN from the rehabilitation, not including

ithe increase in AN from the reassessment of the entire
structure)

B New structure 1. Assessed valuation

2. Assessed valuation eligible for deduction Is

SECTION IV- VERIFICATION OF ASSESSING OFFICIAL

I verify that the above described structure was assessed and the owner was notified on with the

effective date of the assessment being January 1, 20 and that the assessed valuations in Section III are correct.

Signature of assessing official Printed name of assessing official I Date( month, day, year)
I

Page 1 of 2



SECTION V- FOR AREAS EXCEPT FORA RESIDENTIALLY DISTRESSED AREA WHERE THE STATEMENT OF BENEFITS WAS
APPROVED BEFORE JULY 12_2013- DED JCTION SCHEDULE PER IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 17

YEAR OF DEDUCTION/ ASSESSED VALUE/ PERCENTAGE/ DEDUCTION*  YEAR OF DEDUCTION/ ASSESSED VALUE/ PERCENTAGE 1 DEDUCTION"
1) For deductions allowed over a one( 1) year period:     8) For deductions allowed over a eight( 8) year period:

1 20_ pay 20_  $      100°% *_%   $       1 20_ pay 20_  $      100% *—%  $

2) For deductions allowed over a two( 2) year period:     
2 20_ pay 20_  $       88°% -—%  $

3 20_ pay 20_  $       75% •_°%   $

1 20_ pay 20_  $      100% *,   _%  $       4 20_ pay 20_  $       63% --%   $

2 20_ pay 20_  $       50% *     %   $       5 20_ pay 201 50% '_%  $

3) For deductions allowed over a three( 3) year period:    
6 20_ pay 20_  $       38% '—%   $

7 20_ pay 20_  5 25% •__°%   $
1 20_ pay 20_  $      100% '_°%  $       8 20_ pay 20_   $       13% *—%   $

2 20_ pay 20_  $       66% *    °%

3 20_ pay 20_  $       33°% *_ o%  $       9) For deductions allowed over a nine( 9) year period:

4) For deductions allowed over a four( 4) year period:
1 20_ pay 20_  $      100% *%   $

2 20_ pay 20_  $       88°% *—%   $
1 20_ pay 20_  $      100% *     °%  $       3 20_ pay 20_  $       77°% *_%  $
2 20_ pay 20_  S 75°% *_____°%  $       4 20_ pay 20_  $       66% *®°%   $
3 20_ pay 20  $       50°% '-%,%  $ 5 20_ pay 20_  $       55% *—%   $
4 20,_ pay 20_  $       25% *_%  $,       6 20_ pay 20_  $       44°% `_°%   $

5) For deductions allowed over a five( 5) year period:      
7 20_ pay 20_  $       33°% '_%   $

8 20_ pay 20_  $       22°% '—°%   $

1 20_ pay 20_  $      100°%  `_%  $       9 20_ pay 20_  $       11% *—°%  $

2 20_ pay 20_  $       80%

3 20_ pay 20_  $       60°%  •_ o%   $       10) For deductions allowed over a ten( 10) year per:'od

4 20_ pay 20_  $       40% '—%  $       1 20_ pay 20_  $      100% '—%   $

5 20_ pay 20_  $       20% *—%  $       2 20_ pay 20_  $       95°% '—%   $

6) For deductions allowed over a six( 6) year period:      
3 20_ pay 20_  $       80°% *_%   $

4 20 pay 20  $       65°% `—°%  $
1 20_ pay 20_  $      100°% *—°%  $       5 20_ pay 20_  S 50°% '-%  $

2 20_ pay 20_  $       85% •     %  $       6 20_ pay 20_  $       40°%       %   $

3 20_ pay 20_  $       66% '_%   $       7 20_ pay 20_  $       30°% '—%   S
4 20_ pay 20_  $       50% '—%   $       8 20_    20_  $       20% '_°%   S
5 20_ pay 20_  $       34°% *-%  S 9 20_ pay 20_  $       10% '—%  $

6 20_ pay 20_  $       17% '—%  $       10 20_ pay 20      $ 5°% "—%  $

7) For deductions allowed over a seven( 7) year period
NOTE:   The deduction percentages shown in this section apply to a

1 20_ pay 20_  $      100°% '     %   $ statement of benefits approved before July 1, 2013 that did not
have an alternative deduction schedule adopted by the2 20_ pay 20_  $_       

71%  '_%  $
designating body. All other abatements shall use the percentages

3 20_ pay 20_  $       71°%  *     °%   $      reflected in the abatement schedule adopted by the designating
4 20_ pay 20_  $       57°%  '_°%   $ body per IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 17.
5 20 pay 20_  $     
6 20_ pay 20_  $       29°% •_%   $  The amount of the deduction shall be adjusted annually to reflect changes

7 20_ pay 20_  $       140% S
to the assessed valuation resulting from a reassessment or an appeal of
the assessment per IC 6- 1 1- 12. 1- 4( b).

SECTION VI- FOR A RESIDENTIALLY DISTRESSED AREA WHERE THE STATEMENT OF BENEFITS WAS APPROVED BEFORE JULY 1, 2013
DEDUCTION SCHEDULE PER IC 6- 1. 1- 12.1- 17

DEDUCTION IS THE LESSER OF.      DEDUCTION IS ALLOWED FOR A FIVE( 5)
TYPE OF DWELLING

IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 4. 1( l
YEAR PERIODTHHAT INCLUDES

One( 1) family dwelling Assessed value( after rehabilitation or redevelopment) $   or$ 74.880 AV pay through pay

Two( 2) family dwelling Assessed value( attar rehabilitation or redevelopment) $   or$ 106, 080 AV pay_ through pay

Three( 3) unit multifamily dwelling Assessed value( after rehabilitation or redevelopment) $   or$ 156,000 AV  _ pay_ through pay_

Four( 4) unit multifamily dwelling Assessed value( after rehabilitation or redevelopment) $   or$ 199, 680 AV  _ pay through pay

Assessed value limits for taxes due and payable prior to January 1, 2005 were$ 36, 000,$ 51, 000,$ 75, 000, and$ 96, 000 for one to four family dwellings, respectively,
SECTION VII- APPROVAL OF COUNTYAUDITOR COMPLETE ONLYtFAPPROVED

This application is approved in the amounts shown above.
Signature of County Auditor Printed name of County Auditor Date signed( month, day, year)

Page 2 of 2





 



O z

04
S-' 

4d

1316 COUNTY- CITY BUILDING U o-=       

d PHONE 574/ 235- 9251

w.      PEACE a FAX 574/ 235- 9171227 W. JEFFERSON BOULEVARD

SOUTH BEND. INDIANA 46601- 1830 C m

R

1865

CITY OF SOUTH BEND PETE BUTTIGIEG, MAYOR

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

December 21, 2017

Murray Miller
St. Joseph Building Trades
1345 Northside Blvd.

South Bend, IN 46615

RE:     Alley Vacation— East/West Alley 14' in Width and Approximately 120' Long from East Right-of-
Way of Emerson Street and East Right-of-Way of North/South Alley between Northside Boulevard
and Hildreth Street      ( Preliminary Review)

Dear Mr. Miller:

The Board of Public Works, at its December 21, 2017, meeting, reviewed comments by the Engineering
Division, Area Plan Commission, Community Investment, Fire Department, Police Department, Street
Department and the Solid Waste Division. Per Indiana Code 36- 7- 3- 13 criteria, all departments gave favorable

recommendations regarding the vacation of this alley.

Therefore, the Board of Public Works submitted a favorable recommendation for the vacation of this alley.

Please contact Donna Hanson at (574) 235-9254 prior to picking up your radius map. You will need a

radius map showing properties within 150' of the proposed vacation for your petition to the Common Council.
Once you pick up the radius map, proceed to the City Clerk' s office for your alley vacation packet.

Sincerely,

lM. Martin, Cle

c: Federico Rodriguez, Fire Department

Donna Hanson, Engineering
Bianca Tirado, City Clerk' s Office

Filed in Clerk' s Office

FEB 21 2016

KAREEMAH FOWLER

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

GARY A. GILOT SUZANNA M. FRITZBERG ELIZABETH A. MARADIK JAMES A. MUELLER THERESE J. DORAU

BILL NO. 13-18



BILL NO. 13- 18

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY:

ALLEY VACATION-    EAST/WEST ALLLEY 14'     IN WIDTH AND

APPROXINMATELY 120' LONG FROM EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF EMERSON
STREET AND EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF NORTH/SOUTH ALLEY BETWEEN

NORTHSIDE BOULEVARD AND HILDRETH STREET, SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

Pursuant to Indiana Code Section 36- 7- 3- 12, the Common Council is charged with

the authority to hear all petitions to vacate public ways or public places w thin the City.
The following Ordinance vacates the above described public property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, as follows:

SECTION I. The Common Council of the City of South Bend having held a Public
Hearing on the petition to vacate the following property:

Right of way to be vacated is the East West alley 14' in width and approximately 120' long from
East ROW of Emerson Street. and East ROW of North South alley between North Side and
Hildreth Street, South Bend, Indiana.

SECTION II. The City of South Bend hereby reserves the rights and easements of
all utilities and the Municipal City of South Bend, Indiana, to construct and maintain any
facilities, including, but not limited to, the following: electric, telephone, gas, water, sewer,
surface water control structures and ditches, within the vacated right-of-way, unless such

rights are released by the individual utilities.

SECTION III. The following property may be injuriously or beneficially affected by
such vacating:

Lot 114 Ex4 Feet. Northside& 2 Feet Northside Lot 115 Oakland Park.

SECTION IV. The purpose of the vacation of the real property is due to needed repairs
and repavement.

SECTION V. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its
Passage by the Common Council and approval by the Mayor.



Tim Scott, Council President

South Bend Common Council

Attest:

Kareemah N. Fowler, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Presented by me to the Mayor of the City of South Bend, Indiana on the day of
2018, at o' clock m.

Kareemah N. Fowler, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of 2018, at

o' clock M.

Peter Buttigieg, Mayor
City of South Bend, Indiana



018- 6020- 0483 018- 602Q 0491 018- 6020- 0501 0

1 2Q1 1 202 1 201 T

D18- 6020-0484 018- 6020- Q492 018- 6020- 0502

1 20 5 1 20,6 1201

3

M-62-07048 018- 6020- 0493 018- 6020 0503

1211 1210 1211

018- 6020- 0486 018 6020-0494 020- 0504

328 1 21.q 1214 12•

18- 6015- 0329

01$- 60   - 0487 018- 6020 0495 018 6020- 050

0

121'8 1221
1.9

018- 6020- 0496 018- 6020- 0506

1222 1.225

5 018 6020, 0497 018- 6020- 0507
1226 1229

18- 60 8
t» 1 a 01 020- 0509

1 233 1

01 b: : 0- 0 98
101 X6020- 0.499

1.01860050500

w

018 6020- 0511

X1357

Ali

fife- tr--     

8 V:.

uMeNWIFOW

CITY CLERK SOUTH B

city of south Bend
Alley Vacation 150' Radius MapDept. of Public Works

227 W Jefferson Blvd. # 1316 Murray Miller
South Bend, IN 46601 1345 Northside Blvd.
Phone: (574) 235- 9251

Right of way to be vacated is the EW alley 14' in width and
0 150' Buffer approximately 120' long from E ROW of Emerson St and E

Address List attached ROW of NS Alley between North Side Blvd and Hildreth St.
Date Prepared: 2/ 6/ 2018 DCH



uLTN 6j.CITY OF SOUTH BEND r, 227 W. JEEFEasoN BOULEVARD PHONE 574/ 235- 9251

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
SUITE 1316 COUNTY CITY BUILDING FAX 574/ 235- 9171

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA46601 TDD 574/ 235- 5567

Street/ Alley Vacation Form

THIS FORM MUST BE REVIEWED BY THE CITY ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO GRANTING A RADIUS MAP*

Submission Date:      
ll_  1 l 7

Applicant Name:      '
kn c t r2 12t .     m  `,     

Phone#:   S J 7—  a

Email:      
C7L

Property Address:
j3 1

Applicant property information:       Residential 0' Commercial       Industrial

Describe the general alley location with boundaries( ex.   " all,7S 11n e K i ScDx-3
Church PI, between E. Colfax Ave& E. LaSalle Ave):

Is your property adjacent to the alley of interest?     Yes        No

Do you own all adjacent properties to the alley of interest?    L]' Yes        No

If no, use the attached table to provide the following information for all affected property owners:

Name, Address, Consent for the proposed alley vacation

Reason for street/ alley vacation and proposed use:

Does the existing alley provide garage access to other property owners? Yes      [— No

Does the alley receive daily traffic excluding your own use?      Yes No

Would the vacation hinder public access to any of the following: a church, school, or any       
Yes No

other public building or place?

OFFICE USE ONLY:

Board Recommendation for the proposed alley vacation:  Yes        No

Board of Public Works Authorized Signatures:

F
Clerk' s Office

B 2 2018

MAH FOWLER

K, SOUTH BEND, IN

Version 1. 0[ 6/ 14/ 2016]



July 17, 2017

Filed in Clerk' s Office

Office of the City Clerk 1

Kareemah Fowler, City Clerk JUL 18 2017
455 County- City Building
227 W. Jefferson Blvd.    KAREEMAH FOWLER

South Bend, IN 46601 i CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

To whom it may concern:

Attached are the documents required for the public right- of-way vacation of the alley extending from
the 1100 block of W. Jefferson Blvd. north towards Washington St. and south towards Thomas St. You
will find the following items to support our request:

1.   Petition to Vacate

2.   Ordinance

3.   Envelopes addressed and stamped with certified mail for all property owners within one

hundred fifty feet( 150') of the right- of-way to be vacated
4.   Filing fee of$ 150( check).
5.  A copy of the radius map.

Please consider this letter the final requirement of" a letter briefly explaining why you are submitting a

petition to vacate."

We have lived at 1102 W. Jefferson since 2001, and have acquired the properties located at 1042 W.
Jefferson and 1035 W. Jefferson over the past several years. 1035 W. Jefferson is being maintained as a
pocket park" for the neighborhood, and we are in the process of major renovations to our home, which

will eventually be moved to 1042 W. Jefferson. Vacation of the alleys will enhance pedestrian safety
especially considering neighborhood children often play in the park at 1035 W. Jefferson) and reduce

the possibility of dumping in the alleys( which is often an issue). Further, we plan to parcel 1042 and

1102 together for simplification of the renovation process. We plan to restrict automobile traffic
through both alleys, although proper access will be provided for utility vehicles as needed. We
appreciate the Board of Public Works' assistance with this process and look forward to a smooth

hearing.

Sincerely,

I
Karl and Margaret Edmonson

Filed in Clerk' s Office

FEB 21 2018

KAREEMAH FOWLER

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN



1316 COLWrY-CITY BUILDING
PHONE 574! 335- 9251

227 W. JEFFERSON BOULEVARD
FAx 5741235- 9171

Sot 7TH BEND. INDIANA 46601- 1830

I865

CITY OF SOUTH BEND PETE BUTTIGIEG, MAYOR
Filed in Clerk' s Office_

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS
JUL 18 2017

June 13, 2017 1
KAREEN11AH FOWLER

Karl and Megyn Edmondson CITY CLERK, S_OUTH BEND, IN

1042 W. Jefferson Blvd.
South Bend, IN 46601

RE:    Alley Vacation —North/South Alley West of Laurel Street running South from Jefferson
Blvd. to I" East/West Alley, and North from Jefferson Blvd. to 151 East/ West Alley

Preliminary Review)

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Edmondson:

The Board of Public Works, at its June 13, 2017. meeting, reviewed comments by the Engineering
Division, Area Plan Commission, Community Investment, Fire Department. Police Department, and
the Solid Waste Division. The following comments and recommendations were submitted:

Area Plan stated, per IC 36- 7- 3- 13, the vacation would not hinder the growth or orderly development
of the unit or neighborhood in which it is located or to wvhieh it is contiguous. The vacation would not
make access to the lands of the aggrieved person by means of public way difficult or inconvenient. The
vacation would not hinder the public' s access to a church. school or other public building or place. The
vacation would not hinder the use of a public right of way by the neighborhood in which it is located or
to which it is contiguous.

Therefore. the Board of Public Works submitted a favorable recommendation for the vacation of this
alley.

Please contact Donna Hanson at( 574) 235- 9254 prior to picking up your radius maQ You will
need a radius map showing properties within 150' of the proposed vacation for your petition to the
Common Council. Once you pick up the radius map, proceed to the City Clerk' s office for your alley
vacation packet.

Sincerely.

Filed in Clerk' s Office
Linda M. Martin, Clerk

c:       Federico Rodriguez, Fire Department FEB 21 2018
Donna Hanson, Engineering
Alkeyna Aldridge. City Clerk' s Office KAREEMAH FOWLER

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

GARY A. GILOT SUZANNA M. FRITZ.BERG ELIZABETH A. MARADIK JANIEs A. MUELLER TIIERESE J. DoRAU



Filed in Clerk' s Office

Filed in Clerk' s Office
pvTo8FEB 2 "'  2010

18
KAREEMAH FOWLER r u,       JUL 2017

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN
KAREEMAH FOWLER

CITY CLERK, SOIJT,'l SEND, IN

SOUTH BEND COMMON COUNCIL

PETITION TO VACATE PUBLIC RIGHTS- OF- WAY

STREETS/ ALLEY)

DATE: 7/17/17

To the Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana. I( we), the undersigned property owner(s),
petition you to vacate:

1.  THE ALLEY DESCRIBED AS:

The first N/S alley W 585' of E. RoW of Laurel St. running N —157' from

W. Jefferson north RoW and running S— 159' from W. Jefferson south RoW.

2.  THE STREET DESCRIBED AS:

N/ A

Abutting Property Owner(s) Signatures:

Name( print):      e Address Lot Number

Randy Beckman Jefferson Blvd.    018-3070-2728

L( Centennial Properties, LL6)

2.

3.

All other abutting properties owned by petitioner.

455 Count%-City Building• 227 W. Jefferson Boulevard• South Bend. Indiana 46601
Phone 573-235- 9221 • Fax 574-235- 9173• TDD 574- 235-5567• w%%u. SouthBcnd1N. gov

JENNIFER M. COFFMAN ALKEYNA M. ALDRIDGE JOSEPH R. MOLNAR

CHIEF DEP1 Rl' CHIEF OF STAFF DEPLTY.1 DIRECTOR OF POLICY ORDIINkNCE VIOL4TION CLERK



Public Vacations Checklist

Petitioner:    5"4 VI   1(        ( G[      

Address/ Description:

Bill No.

1.   Have you bekirough Engineering/ Board of Public Works?en

Yes

Y/ Received recommendation documentation?

No

2.   Filing Documents
N/ ompleted Vacation Petition

I Ordinance

50 ' Radius Map

dressed envelops w/ postage

Payment

Receipt #        d

3.   Reading Schedule
First Reading 2( F l 8
2nd/ 3rd

Reading

Date passed?

Effective Date?

Ordinance No.

4.   Public hearing notification
To 150' list date

Petitioner

Public Works/ Engineering

Vacation & Public Works Committee

5.  Advertising

Public Hearing advertisement

Passed advertisement ( in full)

6.   Effective Notification date (30 days after passage publication)

Electronic notification sent ( include ordinance)

7.  Certifications

Recorder ( no blue back) Petitioner

Auditor ( include map)   Area Plan Commission Electronic

Assessor Board of Public Works
Copies

Receipt



sou7rl a

ACE

1865

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

DATE SENT:   11/ 3/ 2017

TO:    VPete Kaminski, Street Department
ike Bronstetter, Solid Waste

Matt Longfellow, Engineering Department
Chris Dressel, Community Investment
Federico Rodriguez, Fire Department

Larry Magliozzi, Area Plan Commission ( Imaglioz(a7co. st-
loseph. in. us or 235- 9813 fax)

Gene Eyster, Police Department

Phil Griffin, NIPSCO ( pmgriffin(a nisource.com) ( FYI Only)
FROM: Linda M. Martin, Clerk

SUBJECT:   REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION —ALLEY VACATION

APPLICANT: Murray Miller

EW alley 14' in width and approximately 120' long from E
LOCATION:  ROW of Emerson St and E Row of NS Alley between

Northside Blvd and Hildreth St

DATE DUE:  November 7, 2017

FAX OR E- MAIL TO:    235- 9171 / Imartin(cDsouthbendin. gov

PLEASE MAKE YOUR RECOMMENDATIONS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING

IC 36-7- 3- 13 CRITERIA:

1.  The vacation would/would not hinder the growth or orderly development of the
unit or neighborhood in which it is located or to which it is contiguous.

2.  The vacation would/ would not make access to the lands of the aggrieved person

by means of public way difficult or inconvenient.
3.  The vacation would/ would not hinder the public' s access to a church, school or

other public building or place.
4.  The vacation would/ would not hinder the use of a public right-of-way by the

neighborhood in which it is located or to which it is contiguous.

COMMENTS:



O4SOUTF7
d

t,

16 COUNTY- CITY BUILDING U PHONE 574/ 235- 9251
13

227 W. JEFFERSON BOULEVARD W P6AC6          FAX 574/ 235- 9171

SOUTH BEND. INDIANA 46601- 1830

1865

CITY OF SOUTH BEND PETE BUTTIGIEG, MAYOR

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

December 21, 2017

Murray Miller
St. Joseph Building Trades
1345 Northside Blvd.

South Bend, IN 46615

RE:     Alley Vacation — East/West Alley 14' in Width and Approximately 120' Long from East Right-of-
Way of Emerson Street and East Right-of-Way of North/South Alley between Northside Boulevard
and Hildreth Street      ( Preliminary Review)

Dear Mr. Miller:

The Board of Public Works, at its December 21, 2017, meeting, reviewed comments by the Engineering
Division, Area Plan Commission, Community Investment, Fire Department, Police Department, Street
Department and the Solid Waste Division. Per Indiana Code 36- 7- 3- 13 criteria, all departments gave favorable
recommendations regarding the vacation of this alley.

Therefore, the Board of Public Works submitted a favorable recommendation for the vacation of this alley.

Please contact Donna Hanson at (574) 235- 9254 prior to picldng up your radius map. You will need a

radius map showing properties within 150' of the proposed vacation for your petition to the Common Council.
Once you pick up the radius map, proceed to the City Clerk' s office for your alley vacation packet.

Sincerely,

lai M. Martin, Clet

c: Federico Rodriguez, Fire Department

Donna Hanson, Engineering
Bianca Tirado, City Clerk' s Office

GARY A. GILOT SUZANNA M. FRITZBERG ELIZABETH A. MARADIK JAMES A. MUELLER THERESE J. DORAU



CITY OF SOUTH BEND rhe
fc 227 W. JEFFERSON BOULEVARD PHONE 574/ 235-9251

SUITE 1316 COUNTY- CITY BUILDING FAX 574/ 235- 9171
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS I si;       

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 46601 TDD 574/ 235- 5567

Street/ Alley Vacation Form lid

THIS FORM MUST BE REVIEWED BY THE CITY ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO GRANTING A RADIUS MAP*

Submission Date:      7
Applicant Name:      yn e, c Y

Phone#:

Email:  
I S h/       /2'U- '  ' C?s 7    e c..._ i.(  i s c' S'

Property Address:

Applicant property information:       Residential Commercial       Industrial

Describe the general alley location with boundaries( ex.   / 192/ s (    ! vla       
Ll   

e z/

Church PI, between E. Colfax Ave& E. LaSalle Ave):

Is your property adjacent to the alley of interest?     Yes        No

Do you own all adjacent properties to the alley of interest?  Yes        No

If no, use the attached table to provide the following information for all affected property owners:

Name, Address, Consent for the proposed alley vacation

Reason for street/ alley vacation and proposed use:

kle,ds

Does the existing alley provide garage access to other property owners? Yes      — No

Does the alley receive daily traffic excluding your own use?      Yes 0' No

Would the vacation hinder public access to any of the following: a church, school, or any       
Yes No

other public building or place?

OFFICE USE ONLY:

Board Recommendation for the proposed alley vacation:  Yes..   No

Board of Public Works Authorized Signatures:   

Version 1. 0 16/ 14/ 20161



Murray Miller
1345 Northside Blvd

South Bend, IN

574- 287- 2967

millsbi @aol. com

EW alley 14' in width and approximately 120' long from E ROW of Emerson St
and E ROW of NS Alley between North Side Blvd and Hildreth St.

qX REM
4

I 3- 0484 49-a¢ z,      -       
10

60I

PVT

fill
I

iro

COO 1 011

6

9



11/ 1/ 2017 St Joe Valley Building- Google Maps

Go glc Maps St Joe Valley Building

f_

Y

r

I

n

I,\

Imagery 02017 Google, Map data 02017 Google 20R

44%

I
A

tiM' ` t iii
t

St Joe Valley Building
Construction Company

V 1345 Northside Blvd a 2, South Bend, IN 46615

sjvbt.com

574) 232.8453

Add missing information

https://www.google.com/ maps/ place/St+Joe+Valley+Building/@41. 6618281,- 86.2289417,44m/data=]3ml! 1 e3!4m5!3m4l l sOx88l 6cdl db2l4fdc7:Oxca8...  1/ 1



Raschelle Beckwith

From:    Federico Rodriguez

Sent:     Friday, November 03, 2017 10:01 AM
To:       Raschelle Beckwith

Subject: RE: Alley Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller

Favorable SBFD

Federico (Chico) Rodriguez

Fire Marshal

Office: ( 574) 235- 7564

Mobile: (574) 876-6734

1222 S. Michigan Street

City of South Bend, In 46601
frodrigu @southbendin.gov

We deliver services that empower everyone to thrive.

Excellence I Accountability ( Innovation I Inclusion I Empowerment

Original Message-----

From: Raschelle Beckwith

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 9: 26 AM
To: Pete Kaminski< pkaminsk @southbendin.gov>; Michael Bronstetter< mbronste @southbendin. gov>; Matt Longfellow

mlongfel @southbendin.gov>; Chris Dressel< cdressel @southbendin.gov>; Federico Rodriguez

frodrigu @southbendin.gov>; Imaglioz @co.st-joseph. in. us; Eugene Eyster< eeyster @southbendin. gov>;

pmgriffin @nisource. com

Subject: Alley Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller

Please Provide Recommendation

Original Message-----

From: SouthBend

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 9: 21 AM
To: Raschelle Beckwith

Subject: Message from " RNP002673DD3E73"

This E- mail was sent from " RNP002673DD3E73" ( MP C6004).

Scan Date: 11.03. 2017 09: 20: 56 (- 0400)

Queries to: southbend @southbendin. gov



SpUTH D.
4 6

A . l;lt i lall. b

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

DATE SENT:   1113/ 2017

TO:       Pete Kaminski, Street Department

Mike Bronstetter, Solid Waste

Matt Longfellow, Engineering Department
Chris Dressel, Community Investment
Federico Rodriguez, Fire Department

Larry Magliozzi, Area Plan Commission ( ImagliozOco.st-
joseph. in. us or 235- 9813 fax)

Gene Eyster, Police Department

Phil Griffin, NIPSCO ( pmgriffin(@,nisource.com) ( FYI Only)
FROM:  Linda M. Martin, 

Clerk
SUBJECT:    REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ALLEY VACATION

APPLICANT: Murray Miller

EW alley 14' in width and approximately 120' long from E
LOCATION:  ROW of Emerson St and E Row of NS Alley between

Northside Blvd and Hildreth St

DATE DUE:  November 7, 2017

FAX OR E- MAIL TO:    235- 9171 / ! martin cD_southbendin. gov

PLEASE MAKE YOUR RECOMMENDATIONS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING
IC 36- 7- 3- 13 CRITERIA:

1.  The vacation would/would not hinder the growth or orderly development of the
unit or neighborhood in which it is located or to which it is contiguous.

2.  The vacation would/would not make access to the lands of the aggrieved person

by means of public way difficult or inconvenient.
3.  The vacation would/would not hinder the public' s access to a church, school or

other public building or place.
4.  The vacation would/would not hinder the use of a public right-of-way by the

neighborhood in which it is located or to which it is contiguous,
COMMENTS:

This Alley vacation would not affect Solid Waste' s collection services.



Raschelle Beckwith

From:    Matt Longfellow

Sent:    Tuesday, November 07, 2017 12:15 PM
To:       Raschelle Beckwith

Cc:       Toy Villa;' Kara Boyles; Roger Nawrot
Subject: RE: Alley Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller
Attachments:  engin response.pdf

Engineering has no objections to this vacation.

Matt

Original Message-----

From: Raschelle Beckwith

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 9: 26 AM
To: Pete Kaminski< pkaminsk@southbendin.gov>; Michael Bronstetter< mbronste @southbendin.gov>; Matt Longfellow

mlongfel @southbendin.gov>; Chris Dressel< cdressel @southbendin.gov>; Federico Rodriguez

frodrigu @southbendin.gov>; Imaglioz @co.st-joseph. in. us; Eugene Eyster< eeyster@southbendin. gov>;

pmgriffin @nisource.com

Subject: Alley Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller

Please Provide Recommendation

Original Message-----

From: SouthBend

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 9: 21 AM
To: Raschelle Beckwith

Subject: Message from " RNP002673DD3E73"

This E- mail was sent from " RNP002673DD3E73" ( MP C6004).

Scan Date: 11.03. 2017 09: 20:56(- 0400)

Queries to: southbend @southbendin.gov

t



Raschelle Beckwith

From:    Chris Dressel

Sent:     Wednesday, November 08, 2017 12: 02 PM
To:       Raschelle Beckwith

Cc:       Tim Corcoran; Matt Longfellow

Subject: RE: Alley Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller

Recommended for approval based upon the following IC- 36- 7- 3- 13 Criteria:

1- The vacation would not hinder the growth or orderly development of the unit or neighborhood in which it is located
or to which it is contiguous.

2.- The vacation would not make access to the lands of the aggrieved person by means of public way difficult or
inconvenient.

3 - The vacation would not hinder the public' s access to a church, school or other public building or space.

4- The vacation would not hinder the use of a public right of way by a neighborhood in which it is located or to which it
is contiguous.

Christopher D Dressel, AICP

Planner

Bicycle Coordinator

Brownfields Coordinator

Department of Community Investment
574) 235-5847

cdressel @southbendin.gov

City of South Bend
227 W. Jefferson Blvd., Suite 14005

South Bend, IN 46601

We deliver services that empower everyone to thrive.

Excellence I Accountability I Innovation I Inclusion I Empowerment

Original Message-----

From: Raschelle Beckwith

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 9: 26 AM
To: Pete Kaminski< pkaminsk @south bendin.gov>; Michael Bronstetter< mbronste @southbendin. gov>; Matt Longfellow

mlongfel @southbendin. gov>; Chris Dressel< cdressel @southbendin. gov>; Federico Rodriguez

frodrigu @southbendin. gov>; Imaglioz @co. st-joseph. in. us; Eugene Eyster< eeyster @southbendin. gov>;

pmgriffin @nisource.com

Subject: Alley Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller

Please Provide Recommendation

Original Message-----

From: South Bend

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 9: 21 AM
To: Raschelle Beckwith

Subject: Message from " RNP002673DD3E73"

This E- mail was sent from " RNP002673DD3E73" ( MP C6004).

1



LAWRENCE P.  MAGLIOZZI
RXRCtl TtVF DIRECTQR

Angela M,  Smith
Uaputp Fair r tar

AREA PLAN COMMISSION OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, IN

227 W. 1LPFLIiSON BLVD., ROOM 1140 COUNTY- CITY HUIL0ING. SOUTH BrN), INDIANA 46601   ( 04) 13i- 9i71

December 6, 2017

City of South Bend
Board of Public Works

131' Floor, County-City Building
South Bend, Indiana 46601

RE:   Street& Alley Vacation
Applicant: Murray Miller/Building Trades
Location: I` t EW Alley N of Northside Blvd. between Emerson& Oakland.

Dear Board Members:

The staff has reviewed this petition relative to IC 36-7- 3- 13. It is the staff' s opinion that:

1)    The vacation would not hinder the growth or orderly development of the unit or neighborhood in which it is
located or to which it is contiguous.

The alley is not an integral part of the circulation system, where its absence would hinder growth and
development.

2)    The vacation would not make access to the lands of the aggrieved person by means of public way difficult or
inconvenient.

The petitioner owns all properties adjacent to the alley proposed to be vacated. Surrounding owners have access
to Hildreth and Northside via the N/S alley.

3)    The vacation would not hinder the public' s access to a church, school, or other public building or place.

No church, school or other public building or place is accessed by either the alley.

4)    The vacation would not hinder the use of a public way by the neighborhood in which it is located or to which it
is contiguous.

The vacation will not hinder access to other adjacent public ways. The NIS alley provides access to the public
streets.

The vacation request, as submitted, meets the criteria for approval, Consideration should be given to the dedication of

additional right-of-way off the SE corner of Lot 43 and the NE corner of Lot 42 to provide additional maneuvering
room to the garages owned by Douglas Streich( Lot 1 l4) and Timothy and Jennifer Wells( Lot 113).

Sincer 9y,

Larry Magliozz

SERVING ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, SOUTH BEND, LAKEYILLE, NEW CARLISLE. NORTH LIBERTY, OSCEOLA & ROSELAND

W W W. SIC I N D I A N A. C 0 M I 106/ A R E A- P L A N



Raschelle Beckwith

From:    Pete Kaminski

Sent:     Monday, December 11, 2017 11: 31 AM
To:       Raschelle Beckwith

Cc: Derick Roberts

Subject: RE: Ailey Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller 3rd Request

Hi Raschelle, the City of South Bend Street Division has no objection to this vacate request, thank you.

Original Message-----

From: Raschelle Beckwith

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 8: 27 AM
To: Eugene Eyster< eeyster@southbendin.gov>; Pete Kaminski< pkaminsk @southbendin. gov>

Subject: FW: Alley Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller 3rd Request

Original Message-----

From: Raschelle Beckwith

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 12: 57 PM
To: Pete Kaminski; ' Imaglioz @co. st-joseph. in. us'; Eugene Eyster

Subject: FW: Alley Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller-2nd Request

Please Provide Recommendation, We would like to get this on the 12/ 12/ 17 Agenda.

Original Message-----

From: Raschelle Beckwith

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 9: 26 AM
To: Pete Kaminski; Michael Bronstetter; Matt Longfellow; Chris Dressel; Federico Rodriguez; ' Imaglioz @co. st-
joseph. in. us'; Eugene Eyster; ' pmgriffin @nisource. com'

Subject: Alley Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller

Please Provide Recommendation

Original Message-----

From: SouthBend

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 9: 21 AM
To: Raschelle Beckwith

Subject: Message from " RNP002673DD3E73"

This E- mail was sent from " RNP002673DD3E73" ( MP C6004).

Scan Date: 11. 03. 2017 09: 20: 56 (- 0400)

Queries to: southbend @southbendin.gov

I

1


	2018 COMMON COUNCIL STANDING COMMITTEES
	04-18 Mishawaka and S. 21st St Zone Map Amendment
	05-18 3527 Lincoln Way West Zone Map Amendment
	10-18 Venues Parks & Arts  Final Reorganization Phase
	07-18 Menard, Inc. Petition to Vacate Public Rights-of-Way
	10-18 Venues Parks & Arts  Final Reorganization Phase
	13-18 Alley Vacation - Emerson St and North_South Northside Blvd and Hildreth St
	18-03 Special Exception for Property 915 27th Street
	18-04 Special Exception for Property 2602 Mishawaka Ave
	18-07 Petition for Non-Compliance- The LaSalle Apartments, LLC



